

Fall 2018 Graduating Student Exit Survey Report

Prepared by: Office of Strategic Planning, Policy and Institutional Effectiveness

Table of Contents

| Торіс | Page |
|--|------|
| Executive Summary | 1 |
| Biographical/Enrollment Data of SUBR | 4 |
| Plans Following Graduation of SUBR | 9 |
| Additional Education Plans | 11 |
| The Survey by Colleges of SUBR | |
| College of Agricultural, Family and Consumer Sciences | 13 |
| College of Business | 16 |
| College of Science and Engineering | 20 |
| Nelson Mandela College of Government and Social Sciences | 24 |
| College of Humanities and Inter Disciplinary Studies | 28 |
| College of Nursing and Allied Health | 32 |
| Online Undergraduate | 36 |
| Online Graduate | 40 |
| Evaluation of Educational Experience – SUBR | |
| By University | 44 |
| College of Agricultural, Family and Consumer Sciences | 47 |
| College of Business | 50 |
| College of Science and Engineering | 52 |
| Nelson Mandela College of Government and Social Sciences | 55 |
| College of Humanities and Inter Disciplinary Studies | 58 |
| College of Nursing and Allied Health | 61 |
| Online Undergraduate | 63 |
| Online Graduate | 64 |
| Satisfaction with Academic Services – SUBR | 65 |
| Satisfaction with Administrative Services | 67 |
| Satisfaction with Student Affairs Services | 70 |
| Means for Educational Experiences and University | 73 |
| List of Employers | 74 |

Executive Summary

The *Graduating Students Survey* provides important information about graduates' evaluation of Southern University at Baton Rouge (SUBR) programs and their plans following graduation. Results of the survey reported below represent valid responses to series of items related to demographics, plans following graduation, additional education plans, educational experiences at SUBR and general satisfaction with the environment and services (Academic Services, Administrative Services and Student Affairs).

Demographics

For the Fall 2018 school year, 365 graduates of Southern University at Baton Rouge participated in *Graduating Students Survey*. The following demographic highlights provide a snapshot of SUBR graduates. Further details are available in Table 1.

Demographic Highlights

- 74.4% were undergraduate students and 25.6% were graduate students
- 71.5% were female and 28.5% were male
- 96.4% identifies themselves as Black
- 97.3% indicated they were US citizens
- 87.4% indicated they were residents of Louisiana
- 74.1% of the undergraduates were age 25 or under
- 66.0% of undergraduate originally enrolled at SUBR
- 97.6% of the graduate students received their baccalaureate degree from SUBR
- 5.4% of undergraduates attended SUBR for more than 6 years
- 41.8% of undergraduate students and 19.8% of graduate students were active in Student Organizations
- 69.2% worked more than 20 hours per week
- 62.9% did not engage in co-op or internships (57.7% undergraduate; 76.2% graduate)

Plans Following Graduation

Many Southern University graduates have obtained a job prior to graduation. While 21.2% will continue working in jobs held before graduation, 20.1% will work jobs recently obtained. Additionally, 10.3% indicated they would continue their education before working. The graduates tend to pursue opportunities that are directly related to their major course of study (46.5%) and that are within the state of Louisiana (87.5%).

Plans of Undergraduates

- 22.9% had obtained job prior to graduation
- 43.0% were seeking employment at the time of graduation
- 11.2% planned to continue their education before working
- 42.1% had obtained or were seeking a job that is directly related to their major
- 88.1% had obtained or were seeking a job that is in Louisiana
- 83.7% planned to seek advanced degrees in the future
 - 67.6% Master's degree
 - 20.0% Doctoral degree
 - 37.2% at SUBR; 24.8% Out of State; 15.2% at LSU-BR

Plans of Graduate Students

- 38.6% had obtained a job prior to graduation
- 14.8% were seeking employment at the time of graduation
- 5.7% planned to continue their education before working
- 60.0% had obtained or were seeking a job that is directly related to their major
- 83.8% had obtained or were seeking a job that is in Louisiana
- 51.7% planned to seek advanced degrees in the future
 - 73.2% Doctoral Degree
 - 23.1% at SUBR; 38.5% Out of State; 3.8% at LSU-BR

Career Services

- 81.9% of the graduates indicated they did not use Career Services (78.3% undergraduates; 94.3% graduate students)
- 84.9% indicated Career Services did not help them obtain their job
- 33.7% offered neutral feelings concerning their satisfaction with Career Service; 37.0% were satisfied; 26.1% very satisfied
- 24.7% indicated the reason they did not use Career Services was that they already had jobs
- 28.2% listed "Other" as the reason they did not use Career Services
- 26.3% indicated they did not know about Career Services

Additional details are also available for the University and for the various colleges and schools in this book.

Positive Evaluation Highlights

Educational experience items with mean scores above 4.0 (5 of 9 items):

| Educational Experience Item | Mean |
|--|------|
| Develop ability to express self effectively through speaking | 4.28 |
| Prepared to assume responsibilities of chosen profession | 4.26 |
| Develop ability to write effectively | 4.23 |
| Felt adequately prepared for grad study in field | 4.18 |
| Would recommend to others to study within same program at SU | 4.08 |
| Felt academically challenged | 4.07 |
| Would recommend SU to perspective students | 4.06 |
| Develop multicultural/global perspectives | 4.04 |
| Acquired basic knowledge in liberal arts | 4.00 |

| Academic and Administrative Services Item | Mean | | | | |
|---|------|--|--|--|--|
| Academic advising in dept. | 3.62 | | | | |
| Bookstore | 3.72 | | | | |
| John B Cade Library | 3.65 | | | | |

Graduating Students Survey: Spring 2018

| Academic and Administrative Services Item | Mean | | | | |
|---|------|--|--|--|--|
| Admissions | 3.68 | | | | |
| Registration | 3.60 | | | | |
| Fee payment process | 3.49 | | | | |
| Bursar Office services | 3.33 | | | | |
| Graduation check-out instructions/procedure | 3.60 | | | | |
| | | | | | |

• Student Affairs offerings with mean scores at or above 3.0:

| Student Affairs Item | Mean |
|------------------------------------|------|
| Student Union Food Services | 3.37 |
| Smith-Brown Memorial Student Union | 3.33 |
| Student newspaper | 2.98 |
| Student health services | 3.12 |

Areas for improvement

| Areas for Improvement Item | Mean |
|---|------|
| | |
| International Student Advisory services | 2.20 |
| Residence Life/Housing services | 2.52 |
| University Counseling Center | 2.67 |
| Parking | 2.70 |
| Health Education/Awareness programs | 2.70 |
| Graduate School office | 2.73 |
| Cafeteria Food Services | 2.82 |
| Student yearbook | 2.89 |
| Intramural/recreational programs | 2.91 |
| Financial Aid processed in timely manner | 2.92 |
| Condition/maintenance of University grounds | 2.95 |
| Intramural/recreational facilities | 2.96 |
| Student newspaper | 2.98 |

| 1. Gender | | Total | | Und | ergradu | ate | Graduate | | | |
|----------------|--------|-------|---------|---------------|---------|---------|----------|---------|---------|--|
| | Number | % | Valid % | Number | % | Valid % | Number | % | Valid % | |
| Female | 261 | 70.9 | 71.5 | 179 | 67.8 | 68.3 | 74 | 81.3 | 81.3 | |
| Male | 104 | 28.3 | 28.5 | 83 | 31.4 | 31.7 | 17 | 18.7 | 18.7 | |
| Total | 365 | 99.2 | 100.0 | 262 | 99.2 | 100.0 | 91 | 100.0 | 100.0 | |
| Missing | 3 | .8 | | 2 | .8 | | | | | |
| 2. Race | | Total | | Und | ergradu | ate | G | raduate | | |
| | Number | % | Valid % | Number | % | Valid % | Number | % | Valid % | |
| Black | 345 | 93.8 | 96.4 | 248 | 93.9 | 95.4 | 85 | 93.4 | 98.8 | |
| White | 9 | 2.4 | 2.5 | 8 | 3.0 | 3.1 | 1 | 1.1 | 1.2 | |
| Other | 4 | 1.1 | 1.1 | 4 | 1.5 | 1.5 | 86 | 94.5 | 100.0 | |
| Total | 358 | 97.3 | 100.0 | 260 | 98.5 | 100.0 | 5 | 5.5 | | |
| Missing | 10 | 2.7 | | 4 | 1.5 | | 91 | 100.0 | | |
| 3. Citizenship | | Total | | Und | ergradu | ate | G | raduate | | |
| | Number | % | Valid % | Number | % | Valid % | Number | % | Valid % | |
| US | 324 | 88.0 | 97.3 | 238 | 90.2 | 98.8 | 76 | 83.5 | 92.7 | |
| Other | 9 | 2.4 | 2.7 | 3 | 1.1 | 1.2 | 6 | 6.6 | 7.3 | |
| Total | 333 | 90.5 | 100.0 | 241 | 91.3 | 100.0 | 82 | 90.1 | 100.0 | |
| Missing | 35 | 9.5 | | 23 | 8.7 | | 9 | 9.9 | | |
| 4. Residence | | Total | | Undergraduate | | | Graduate | | | |
| | Number | % | Valid % | Number | % | Valid % | Number | % | Valid % | |
| Louisiana | 318 | 86.4 | 87.4 | 231 | 87.5 | 88.2 | 75 | 82.4 | 83.3 | |
| Non-resident | 46 | 12.5 | 12.6 | 31 | 11.7 | 11.8 | 15 | 16.5 | 16.7 | |
| Total | 364 | 98.9 | 100.0 | 262 | 99.2 | 100.0 | 90 | 98.9 | 100.0 | |
| Missing | 4 | 1.1 | | 2 | .8 | | 1 | 1.1 | | |
| 5. Current Age | | Total | | Und | ergradu | ate | Graduate | | | |
| | Number | % | Valid % | Number | % | Valid % | Number | % | Valid % | |
| <=22 | 72 | 19.6 | 19.8 | 67 | 25.4 | 25.6 | 2 | 2.2 | 2.2 | |
| 23-25 | 146 | 39.7 | 40.1 | 127 | 48.1 | 48.5 | 16 | 17.6 | 17.6 | |
| 26-28 | 47 | 12.8 | 12.9 | 26 | 9.8 | 9.9 | 19 | 20.9 | 20.9 | |
| 29-31 | 22 | 6.0 | | | 2.7 | 2.7 | 14 | 15.4 | | |
| 32-34 | 15 | 4.1 | 4.1 | 8 | 3.0 | 3.1 | 7 | 7.7 | 7.7 | |
| >=35 | 62 | 16.8 | 17.0 | 27 | 10.2 | 10.3 | 33 | 36.3 | 36.3 | |
| Total | 364 | 98.9 | | | 99.2 | 100.0 | 91 | 100.0 | 100.0 | |
| Missing | 4 | 1.1 | | 2 | .8 | | | | | |

Biographical/Enrollment Data

| 6. Current Status | | Total | |
|-------------------|--------|-------|---------|
| | Number | % | Valid % |
| Undergraduate | 264 | 71.7 | 74.4 |
| Graduate | 91 | 24.7 | 25.6 |
| Total | 355 | 96.5 | 100.0 |
| Missing | 13 | 3.5 | |

| 7a. Undergrad/pursuing degree | Total | | | Und | ergradu | ate | Graduate | | | |
|-------------------------------|--------|------|---------|--------|---------|---------|----------|------|---------|--|
| | Number | % | Valid % | Number | % | Valid % | Number | % | Valid % | |
| Originally enroll at SUBR | 189 | 51.4 | 67.7 | 167 | 63.3 | 66.0 | 14 | 15.4 | 93.3 | |
| Transfer from 2-yr college | 37 | 10.1 | 13.3 | 35 | 13.3 | 13.8 | | | | |
| Transfer from university | 53 | 14.4 | 19.0 | 51 | 19.3 | 20.2 | 1 | 1.1 | 6.7 | |
| Total | 279 | 75.8 | 100.0 | 253 | 95.8 | 100.0 | 15 | 16.5 | 100.0 | |
| Missing | 89 | 24.2 | | 11 | 4.2 | | 76 | 83.5 | | |

| 7b. Graduate only-Undergrad degree From | Total | | | Unde | ergradu | ate | Graduate | | |
|--|--------|------|---------|--------|---------|---------|----------|------|---------|
| | Number | % | Valid % | Number | % | Valid % | Number | % | Valid % |
| Southern University | 92 | 25.0 | 75.4 | 40 | 15.2 | 97.6 | 49 | 53.8 | 62.8 |
| Another institution | 30 | 8.2 | 24.6 | 1 | .4 | 2.4 | 29 | 31.9 | 37.2 |
| Total | 122 | 33.2 | 100.0 | 41 | 15.5 | 100.0 | 78 | 85.7 | 100.0 |
| Missing | 246 | 66.8 | | 223 | 84.5 | | 13 | 14.3 | |

| 8. Years attended SUBR | Total | | | Undergraduate | | | Graduate | | | |
|------------------------|--------|------|---------|---------------|------|---------|----------|------|---------|--|
| | Number | % | Valid % | Number | % | Valid % | Number | % | Valid % | |
| One | 14 | 3.8 | 3.9 | 2 | .8 | .8 | 12 | 13.2 | 14.0 | |
| two | 56 | 15.2 | 15.6 | 29 | 11.0 | 11.1 | 26 | 28.6 | 30.2 | |
| three | 67 | 18.2 | 18.6 | 57 | 21.6 | 21.8 | 7 | 7.7 | 8.1 | |
| four | 84 | 22.8 | 23.3 | 73 | 27.7 | 28.0 | 8 | 8.8 | 9.3 | |
| five | 79 | 21.5 | 21.9 | 66 | 25.0 | 25.3 | 9 | 9.9 | 10.5 | |
| six | 27 | 7.3 | 7.5 | 20 | 7.6 | 7.7 | 5 | 5.5 | 5.8 | |
| >six | 33 | 9.0 | 9.2 | 14 | 5.3 | 5.4 | 19 | 20.9 | 22.1 | |
| Total | 360 | 97.8 | 100.0 | 261 | 98.9 | 100.0 | 86 | 94.5 | 100.0 | |
| Missing | 8 | 2.2 | | 3 | 1.1 | | 5 | 5.5 | | |

| 9. Estimated cumulative GPA | Total | | | Undergraduate | | | Graduate | | | |
|-----------------------------|--------|------|---------|---------------|------|---------|----------|------|---------|--|
| | Number | % | Valid % | Number | % | Valid % | Number | % | Valid % | |
| 3.75-4.00 | 51 | 13.9 | 14.4 | 6 | 2.3 | 2.3 | 45 | 49.5 | 52.3 | |
| 3.5-3.74 | 35 | 9.5 | 9.9 | 17 | 6.4 | 6.6 | 17 | 18.7 | 19.8 | |
| 3.25-3.49 | 51 | 13.9 | 14.4 | 36 | 13.6 | 14.1 | 13 | 14.3 | 15.1 | |
| 3.00-3.24 | 76 | 20.7 | 21.4 | 62 | 23.5 | 24.2 | 10 | 11.0 | 11.6 | |
| 2.75-2.99 | 89 | 24.2 | 25.1 | 86 | 32.6 | 33.6 | | | | |
| 2.5-2.74 | 31 | 8.4 | 8.7 | 29 | 11.0 | 11.3 | | | | |
| 2.25-2.49 | 14 | 3.8 | 3.9 | 13 | 4.9 | 5.1 | 1 | 1.1 | 1.2 | |
| 2.00-2.24 | 8 | 2.2 | 2.3 | 7 | 2.7 | 2.7 | | | | |
| Total | 355 | 96.5 | 100.0 | 256 | 97.0 | 100.0 | 86 | 94.5 | 100.0 | |
| Missing | 13 | 3.5 | | 8 | 3.0 | | 5 | 5.5 | | |

| 10. Colleges | Total | | | Unde | ergradu | ate | Graduate | | |
|---|--------|-------|---------|--------|---------|---------|----------|-------|---------|
| | Number | % | Valid % | Number | % | Valid % | Number | % | Valid % |
| College of Agricultural, Family and Consumer Sciences | 17 | 4.6 | 4.6 | 10 | 3.8 | 3.8 | 3 | 3.3 | 3.3 |
| College of Business | 32 | 8.7 | 8.7 | 31 | 11.7 | 11.7 | | | |
| College of Sciences and Engineering | 57 | 15.5 | 15.5 | 41 | 15.5 | 15.5 | 14 | 15.4 | 15.4 |
| College of Humanities and Inter Disciplinary Studies | 40 | 10.9 | 10.9 | 31 | 11.7 | 11.7 | 8 | 8.8 | 8.8 |
| Nelson Mandela College of Government and Social Sciences | 63 | 17.1 | 17.1 | 49 | 18.6 | 18.6 | 13 | 14.3 | 14.3 |
| College of Nursing and Allied Health | 75 | 20.4 | 20.4 | 55 | 20.8 | 20.8 | 17 | 18.7 | 18.7 |
| Online BS | 16 | 4.3 | 4.3 | 16 | 6.1 | 6.1 | | | |
| Online MS | 24 | 6.5 | 6.5 | | | | 24 | 26.4 | 26.4 |
| Missing | 44 | 12.0 | 12.0 | 31 | 11.7 | 11.7 | 12 | 13.2 | 13.2 |
| Total | 368 | 100.0 | 100.0 | 264 | 100.0 | 100.0 | 91 | 100.0 | 100.0 |

| 11. Major Code | | Total | Undergraduate | | | G | Graduate | | |
|--|--------|-------|---------------|--------|------|---------|----------|-----|---------|
| | Number | % | Valid % | Number | % | Valid % | Number | % | Valid % |
| Accounting BS | 14 | 3.8 | 4.3 | 14 | 5.3 | 6.0 | | | |
| Finance BS | 2 | .5 | .6 | 2 | .8 | .9 | | | |
| Management BS | 12 | 3.3 | 3.7 | 12 | 4.5 | 5.2 | | | |
| Marketing BS | 3 | .8 | .9 | 2 | .8 | .9 | | | |
| Graduate Certificate in Supply | 1 | .3 | .3 | 1 | .4 | .4 | | | |
| Chain Management Elementary & Special Edu. Grades 1-5 BS | 3 | .8 | .9 | 3 | 1.1 | 1.3 | | | |
| English BA | 3 | .8 | .9 | 2 | .8 | .9 | | | |
| History BA | 6 | 1.6 | 1.9 | 6 | 2.3 | 2.6 | | | |
| Mass Communication BA | 6 | 1.6 | 1.9 | 6 | 2.3 | 2.6 | | | |
| Music Bachelor | 2 | .5 | .6 | 2 | .8 | .9 | | | |
| Interdisciplinary Studies Bachelor | 12 | 3.3 | 3.7 | 12 | 4.5 | 5.2 | | | |
| Clinical Mental Health Counseling MA | 4 | 1.1 | 1.2 | | | | 4 | 4.4 | 5.1 |
| Teaching-Elementary Education Grades 1-5 MA | 4 | 1.1 | 1.2 | | | | 4 | 4.4 | 5.1 |
| Ag Sciences BS | 6 | 1.6 | 1.9 | 5 | 1.9 | 2.1 | | | |
| Family & Consumer Sciences BS | 7 | 1.9 | 2.2 | 4 | 1.5 | 1.7 | | | |
| Urban Forestry BS | 1 | .3 | .3 | 1 | .4 | .4 | | | |
| Urban Forestry MS | 2 | .5 | .6 | | | | 2 | 2.2 | 2.5 |
| Urban Forestry PhD | 1 | .3 | .3 | | | | 1 | 1.1 | 1.3 |
| Nursing BS | 29 | 7.9 | 9.0 | 29 | 11.0 | 12.4 | | | |
| Rehabilitation Services BS | 12 | 3.3 | 3.7 | 10 | 3.8 | 4.3 | 1 | 1.1 | 1.3 |
| Therapeutic Recreation & Leisure Studies BS | 12 | 3.3 | 3.7 | 12 | 4.5 | 5.2 | | | |
| Speech Pathology & Audiology BS | 3 | .8 | .9 | 2 | .8 | .9 | | | |
| Family Nurse MS | 7 | 1.9 | 2.2 | | | | 6 | 6.6 | 7.6 |
| Speech-Language Pathology MS | 5 | 1.4 | 1.5 | 1 | .4 | .4 | 4 | 4.4 | 5.1 |
| Therapeutic Recreation Graduate Certificate | 2 | .5 | .6 | 1 | .4 | .4 | 1 | 1.1 | 1.3 |
| DNP | 5 | 1.4 | 1.5 | | | | 5 | 5.5 | 6.3 |
| Political Science BA | 2 | .5 | .6 | 2 | .8 | .9 | | | |
| Criminal Justice BS | 20 | 5.4 | 6.2 | 20 | 7.6 | 8.6 | | | |
| Psychology BS | 11 | 3.0 | 3.4 | 11 | 4.2 | 4.7 | | | |
| Social Work BS | 11 | 3.0 | 3.4 | 11 | 4.2 | 4.7 | | | |
| Sociology BS | 4 | 1.1 | 1.2 | 4 | 1.5 | 1.7 | | | |
| MPA | 7 | 1.9 | 2.2 | | | | 6 | 6.6 | 7.6 |
| Criminal Justice MS | 2 | .5 | .6 | 1 | .4 | .4 | 1 | 1.1 | 1.3 |
| Social Sciences MA | 3 | .8 | .9 | | | | 3 | 3.3 | 3.8 |

| 11. Major Code | | Total | | Und | ergradu | ate | G | raduate | |
|--|--------|-------|---------|--------|---------|---------|--------|---------|---------|
| | Number | % | Valid % | Number | % | Valid % | Number | % | Valid % |
| Public Policy PhD | 3 | .8 | .9 | | | | 3 | 3.3 | 3.8 |
| Biology BS | 14 | 3.8 | 4.3 | 13 | 4.9 | 5.6 | | | |
| Chemistry BS | 1 | .3 | .3 | 1 | .4 | .4 | | | |
| Computer Science BS | 4 | 1.1 | 1.2 | 4 | 1.5 | 1.7 | | | |
| Civil Engineering BS | 12 | 3.3 | 3.7 | 11 | 4.2 | 4.7 | | | |
| Electrical Engineering BS | 3 | .8 | .9 | 3 | 1.1 | 1.3 | | | |
| Electronics Engineering Tech. BS | 1 | .3 | .3 | 1 | .4 | .4 | | | |
| Mechanical Engineering BS | 7 | 1.9 | 2.2 | 7 | 2.7 | 3.0 | | | |
| Biology MS | 9 | 2.4 | 2.8 | | | | 9 | 9.9 | 11.4 |
| Mathematics & Physics MS | 1 | .3 | .3 | | | | 1 | 1.1 | 1.3 |
| Engineering ME | 1 | .3 | .3 | | | | 1 | 1.1 | 1.3 |
| Computer Science MS | 2 | .5 | .6 | | | | 2 | 2.2 | 2.5 |
| Environmental Toxicology PhD | 1 | .3 | .3 | | | | 1 | 1.1 | 1.3 |
| Criminal Justice BS Online | 12 | 3.3 | 3.7 | 12 | 4.5 | 5.2 | | | |
| Interdisciplinary Studies Bachelor Online | 2 | .5 | .6 | 2 | .8 | .9 | | | |
| Psychology BS Online | 2 | .5 | .6 | 2 | .8 | .9 | | | |
| Public Administration EM Online | 8 | 2.2 | 2.5 | | | | 8 | 8.8 | 10.1 |
| Business Administration Master Online | 3 | .8 | .9 | | | | 3 | 3.3 | 3.8 |
| Criminal Justice MS Online | 11 | 3.0 | 3.4 | | | | 11 | 12.1 | 13.9 |
| Rehabilitation Counseling MS Online | 2 | .5 | .6 | | | | 2 | 2.2 | 2.5 |
| Total | 324 | 88.0 | 100.0 | | | | 79 | 86.8 | 100.0 |
| Missing | 45 | 12.3 | 0.3 | | | | 12 | 13.2 | |

| 12. Semesters in Residence Hall | Total | | | Undergraduate | | | Graduate | | |
|---------------------------------|--------|------|---------|---------------|------|---------|----------|------|---------|
| | Number | % | Valid % | Number | % | Valid % | Number | % | Valid % |
| none | 196 | 53.3 | 56.2 | 123 | 46.6 | 48.4 | 67 | 73.6 | 81.7 |
| one | 13 | 3.5 | 3.7 | 12 | 4.5 | 4.7 | 1 | 1.1 | 1.2 |
| two | 42 | 11.4 | 12.0 | 39 | 14.8 | 15.4 | 2 | 2.2 | 2.4 |
| three | 18 | 4.9 | 5.2 | 13 | 4.9 | 5.1 | 3 | 3.3 | 3.7 |
| four | 37 | 10.1 | 10.6 | 30 | 11.4 | 11.8 | 4 | 4.4 | 4.9 |
| five | 11 | 3.0 | 3.2 | 10 | 3.8 | 3.9 | | | |
| more than five | 32 | 8.7 | 9.2 | 27 | 10.2 | 10.6 | 5 | 5.5 | 6.1 |
| Total | 349 | 94.8 | 100.0 | 254 | 96.2 | 100.0 | 82 | 90.1 | 100.0 |
| Missing | 19 | 5.2 | | 10 | 3.8 | | 9 | 9.9 | |

| 13. Active in SU Student Organizations | Total | | | Und | ergradu | ate | Graduate | | | |
|--|--------|-------|---------|--------|---------|---------|----------|---------|---------|--|
| | Number | % | Valid % | Number | % | Valid % | Number | % | Valid % | |
| yes | 128 | 34.8 | 36.7 | 105 | 39.8 | 41.8 | 17 | 18.7 | 19.8 | |
| no | 221 | 60.1 | 63.3 | 146 | 55.3 | 58.2 | 69 | 75.8 | 80.2 | |
| Total | 349 | 94.8 | 100.0 | 251 | 95.1 | 100.0 | 86 | 94.5 | 100.0 | |
| Missing | 19 | 5.2 | | 13 | 4.9 | | 5 | 5.5 | | |
| 14. Average hours employed per week | | Total | | Und | ergradu | ate | G | raduate | | |
| | Number | % | Valid % | Number | % | Valid % | Number | % | Valid % | |
| none | 41 | 11.1 | 12.0 | 33 | 12.5 | 13.5 | 6 | 6.6 | 7.1 | |
| 1-10 | 10 | 2.7 | 2.9 | 7 | 2.7 | 2.9 | 3 | 3.3 | 3.6 | |
| 11-20 | 54 | 14.7 | 15.8 | 39 | 14.8 | 15.9 | 13 | 14.3 | 15.5 | |
| 21-30 | 95 | 25.8 | 27.9 | 81 | 30.7 | 33.1 | 9 | 9.9 | 10.7 | |
| 31-40 | 87 | 23.6 | 25.5 | 57 | 21.6 | 23.3 | 27 | 29.7 | 32.1 | |
| more than 40 | 54 | 14.7 | 15.8 | 28 | 10.6 | 11.4 | 26 | 28.6 | 31.0 | |
| Total | 341 | 92.7 | 100.0 | 245 | 92.8 | 100.0 | 84 | 92.3 | 100.0 | |
| Missing | 27 | 7.3 | | 19 | 7.2 | | 7 | 7.7 | | |
| Plans Following Graduation | | | | | | | | | | |
| 15. Plans after graduation | | Total | | Und | ergradu | ate | G | raduate | | |
| | Number | % | Valid % | Number | % | Valid % | Number | % | Valid % | |
| plan to continue working in same job as before grad | 76 | 20.7 | 21.2 | 40 | 15.2 | 15.5 | 34 | 37.4 | 38.6 | |
| plan to work in job recently obtained | 72 | 19.6 | 20.1 | 59 | 22.3 | 22.9 | 13 | 14.3 | 14.8 | |
| currently looking for job | 152 | 41.3 | 42.3 | 111 | 42.0 | 43.0 | 34 | 37.4 | 38.6 | |
| don't plan to work outside home | 2 | .5 | .6 | 2 | .8 | .8 | | | | |
| plan to continue education before working | 37 | 10.1 | 10.3 | 29 | 11.0 | 11.2 | 5 | 5.5 | 5.7 | |
| undecided at this time | 20 | 5.4 | 5.6 | 17 | 6.4 | 6.6 | 2 | 2.2 | 2.3 | |
| Total | 359 | 97.6 | 100.0 | 258 | 97.7 | 100.0 | 88 | 96.7 | 100.0 | |
| Missing | 9 | 2.4 | | 6 | 2.3 | | 3 | 3.3 | | |

| 16a. Job related to major | Total | | | Und | ergradu | ate | Graduate | | | |
|---------------------------|--------|------|---------|--------|---------|---------|----------|------|---------|--|
| | Number | % | Valid % | Number | % | Valid % | Number | % | Valid % | |
| directly related | 134 | 36.4 | 46.5 | 88 | 33.3 | 42.1 | 42 | 46.2 | 60.0 | |
| somewhat related | 79 | 21.5 | 27.4 | 58 | 22.0 | 27.8 | 18 | 19.8 | 25.7 | |
| not related | 75 | 20.4 | 26.0 | 63 | 23.9 | 30.1 | 10 | 11.0 | 14.3 | |
| Total | 288 | 78.3 | 100.0 | 209 | 79.2 | 100.0 | 70 | 76.9 | 100.0 | |
| Missing | 80 | 21.7 | | 55 | 20.8 | | 21 | 23.1 | | |

| 16b. Yearly salary ranges | Total | | Undergraduate | | | Graduate | | | |
|---------------------------|--------|------|---------------|--------|------|----------|--------|------|---------|
| | Number | % | Valid % | Number | % | Valid % | Number | % | Valid % |
| 10,000 - 19,999 | 64 | 17.4 | 23.1 | 60 | 22.7 | 29.7 | 2 | 2.2 | 3.0 |
| 20,000 - 29,999 | 41 | 11.1 | 14.8 | 31 | 11.7 | 15.3 | 7 | 7.7 | 10.6 |
| 30,000 - 39,999 | 42 | 11.4 | 15.2 | 32 | 12.1 | 15.8 | 10 | 11.0 | 15.2 |
| 40,000 - 49,000 | 55 | 14.9 | 19.9 | 39 | 14.8 | 19.3 | 15 | 16.5 | 22.7 |
| >=50,000 | 75 | 20.4 | 27.1 | 40 | 15.2 | 19.8 | 32 | 35.2 | 48.5 |
| Total | 277 | 75.3 | 100.0 | 202 | 76.5 | 100.0 | 66 | 72.5 | 100.0 |
| Missing | 91 | 24.7 | | 62 | 23.5 | | 25 | 27.5 | |

| 16d. Job Location | Total | | | Unde | ergradu | ate | Graduate | | | |
|-------------------------|--------|------|---------|--------|---------|---------|----------|------|---------|--|
| | Number | % | Valid % | Number | % | Valid % | Number | % | Valid % | |
| Louisiana - Baton Rouge | 207 | 56.3 | 71.9 | 156 | 59.1 | 73.9 | 43 | 47.3 | 63.2 | |
| Louisiana - other | 45 | 12.2 | 15.6 | 30 | 11.4 | 14.2 | 14 | 15.4 | 20.6 | |
| Alabama | 1 | .3 | .3 | 1 | .4 | .5 | | | | |
| Florida | 1 | .3 | .3 | 1 | .4 | .5 | | | | |
| Georgia | 2 | .5 | .7 | 1 | .4 | .5 | 1 | 1.1 | 1.5 | |
| Mississippi | 1 | .3 | .3 | | | | 1 | 1.1 | 1.5 | |
| Texas | 20 | 5.4 | 6.9 | 14 | 5.3 | 6.6 | 6 | 6.6 | 8.8 | |
| Other | 11 | 3.0 | 3.8 | 8 | 3.0 | 3.8 | 3 | 3.3 | 4.4 | |
| Total | 288 | 78.3 | 100.0 | 211 | 79.9 | 100.0 | 68 | 74.7 | 100.0 | |
| Missing | 80 | 21.7 | | 53 | 20.1 | | 23 | 25.3 | | |

| 17a. Used Office of Career Service | Total | | | Unde | ergradu | ate | G | Graduate | | | |
|---------------------------------------|--------|------|---------|--------|---------|---------|--------|----------|---------|--|--|
| | Number | % | Valid % | Number | % | Valid % | Number | % | Valid % | | |
| yes | 65 | 17.7 | 18.1 | 56 | 21.2 | 21.7 | 5 | 5.5 | 5.7 | | |
| no | 294 | 79.9 | 81.9 | 202 | 76.5 | 78.3 | 83 | 91.2 | 94.3 | | |
| Total | 359 | 97.6 | 100.0 | 258 | 97.7 | 100.0 | 88 | 96.7 | 100.0 | | |
| Missing | 9 | 2.4 | | 6 | 2.3 | | 3 | 3.3 | | | |

| 17b. Car Service helped obtain employment | Total | | | Unde | ergradu | ate | Graduate | | |
|---|--------|------|---------|--------|---------|---------|----------|------|---------|
| | Number | % | Valid % | Number | % | Valid % | Number | % | Valid % |
| yes | 19 | 5.2 | 15.1 | 16 | 6.1 | 17.2 | 2 | 2.2 | 7.7 |
| no | 107 | 29.1 | 84.9 | 77 | 29.2 | 82.8 | 24 | 26.4 | 92.3 |
| Total | 126 | 34.2 | 100.0 | 93 | 35.2 | 100.0 | 26 | 28.6 | 100.0 |
| Missing | 242 | 65.8 | | 171 | 64.8 | | 65 | 71.4 | |

| 17c. Satisfaction with Career Service | Total | | | Unde | ergradu | ate | Graduate | | | |
|--|--------|------|---------|--------|---------|---------|----------|------|---------|--|
| | Number | % | Valid % | Number | % | Valid % | Number | % | Valid % | |
| very unsatisfied | 2 | .5 | 2.2 | 2 | .8 | 2.8 | | | | |
| unsatisfied | 1 | .3 | 1.1 | 1 | .4 | 1.4 | | | | |
| neutral | 31 | 8.4 | 33.7 | 23 | 8.7 | 31.9 | 6 | 6.6 | 46.2 | |
| satisfied | 34 | 9.2 | 37.0 | 27 | 10.2 | 37.5 | 5 | 5.5 | 38.5 | |
| very satisfied | 24 | 6.5 | 26.1 | 19 | 7.2 | 26.4 | 2 | 2.2 | 15.4 | |
| Total | 92 | 25.0 | 100.0 | 72 | 27.3 | 100.0 | 13 | 14.3 | 100.0 | |
| Missing | 276 | 75.0 | | 192 | 72.7 | | 78 | 85.7 | | |

| 17d. Why Career Service not used | | Total | | Unde | ergradu | ate | Graduate | | |
|--|--------|-------|---------|--------|---------|---------|----------|------|---------|
| | Number | % | Valid % | Number | % | Valid % | Number | % | Valid % |
| did not know about Car. Svcs. | 68 | 18.5 | 26.3 | 54 | 20.5 | 29.8 | 13 | 14.3 | 18.8 |
| did not think Car. Svcs. could help | 36 | 9.8 | 13.9 | 24 | 9.1 | 13.3 | 10 | 11.0 | 14.5 |
| not seeking employment at this time | 18 | 4.9 | 6.9 | 13 | 4.9 | 7.2 | 4 | 4.4 | 5.8 |
| already had job | 64 | 17.4 | 24.7 | 38 | 14.4 | 21.0 | 25 | 27.5 | 36.2 |
| other | 73 | 19.8 | 28.2 | 52 | 19.7 | 28.7 | 17 | 18.7 | 24.6 |
| Total | 259 | 70.4 | 100.0 | 181 | 68.6 | 100.0 | 69 | 75.8 | 100.0 |
| Missing | 109 | 29.6 | | 83 | 31.4 | | 22 | 24.2 | |

| 18. Coop or Internship | Total | | | Und | ergradu | ate | Graduate | | | |
|----------------------------|--------|------|---------|--------|---------|---------|----------|------|---------|--|
| | Number | % | Valid % | Number | % | Valid % | Number | % | Valid % | |
| yes, voluntarily | 63 | 17.1 | 18.7 | 58 | 22.0 | 24.1 | 4 | 4.4 | 4.8 | |
| yes, mandatory for program | 62 | 16.8 | 18.4 | 44 | 16.7 | 18.3 | 16 | 17.6 | 19.0 | |
| no | 212 | 57.6 | 62.9 | 139 | 52.7 | 57.7 | 64 | 70.3 | 76.2 | |
| Total | 337 | 91.6 | 100.0 | 241 | 91.3 | 100.0 | 84 | 92.3 | 100.0 | |
| Missing | 31 | 8.4 | | 23 | 8.7 | | 7 | 7.7 | | |

Additional Education Plans

| 19. plan to seek additional education | | Total | | Unde | ergradu | ate | Graduate | | | |
|---|--------|-------|---------|--------|---------|---------|----------|------|---------|--|
| | Number | % | Valid % | Number | % | Valid % | Number | % | Valid % | |
| yes, been accepted to grad school | 24 | 6.5 | 6.7 | 18 | 6.8 | 7.0 | 3 | 3.3 | 3.4 | |
| yes, in future | 252 | 68.5 | 70.2 | 197 | 74.6 | 76.7 | 46 | 50.5 | 51.7 | |
| no, do not plan to seek add. education | 40 | 10.9 | 11.1 | 14 | 5.3 | 5.4 | 25 | 27.5 | 28.1 | |
| undecided at this time | 43 | 11.7 | 12.0 | 28 | 10.6 | 10.9 | 15 | 16.5 | 16.9 | |
| Total | 359 | 97.6 | 100.0 | 257 | 97.3 | 100.0 | 89 | 97.8 | 100.0 | |
| Missing | 9 | 2.4 | | 7 | 2.7 | | 2 | 2.2 | | |

| 20. Highest planned degree | Total | | | Unde | ergradu | ate | Graduate | | | |
|----------------------------|--------|------|---------|--------|---------|---------|----------|------|---------|--|
| | Number | % | Valid % | Number | % | Valid % | Number | % | Valid % | |
| Master's degree | 160 | 43.5 | 54.8 | 152 | 57.6 | 67.6 | 5 | 5.5 | 8.9 | |
| specialist's degree | 8 | 2.2 | 2.7 | 7 | 2.7 | 3.1 | 1 | 1.1 | 1.8 | |
| professional degree | 34 | 9.2 | 11.6 | 21 | 8.0 | 9.3 | 9 | 9.9 | 16.1 | |
| doctoral degree | 90 | 24.5 | 30.8 | 45 | 17.0 | 20.0 | 41 | 45.1 | 73.2 | |
| Total | 292 | 79.3 | 100.0 | 225 | 85.2 | 100.0 | 56 | 61.5 | 100.0 | |
| Missing | 76 | 20.7 | | 39 | 14.8 | | 35 | 38.5 | | |

| 21. Plan to attend Grad School | | Total | | Und | ergradu | ate | Graduate | | | |
|--------------------------------|--------|-------|---------|--------|---------|---------|----------|------|---------|--|
| | Number | % | Valid % | Number | % | Valid % | Number | % | Valid % | |
| Grambling | 1 | .3 | .6 | 1 | .4 | .7 | | | | |
| LSU-BR | 25 | 6.8 | 14.0 | 22 | 8.3 | 15.2 | 1 | 1.1 | 3.8 | |
| LSU-Medical | 6 | 1.6 | 3.4 | 4 | 1.5 | 2.8 | 2 | 2.2 | 7.7 | |
| LSU-Shrpt | 9 | 2.4 | 5.1 | 8 | 3.0 | 5.5 | 1 | 1.1 | 3.8 | |
| Nicholls State | 1 | .3 | .6 | 1 | .4 | .7 | | | | |
| Southeastern | 3 | .8 | 1.7 | 2 | .8 | 1.4 | 1 | 1.1 | 3.8 | |
| SU-BR | 62 | 16.8 | 34.8 | 54 | 20.5 | 37.2 | 6 | 6.6 | 23.1 | |
| SU-Law | 8 | 2.2 | 4.5 | 4 | 1.5 | 2.8 | 3 | 3.3 | 11.5 | |
| SU-NO | 2 | .5 | 1.1 | 2 | .8 | 1.4 | | | | |
| UNO | 2 | .5 | 1.1 | 1 | .4 | .7 | | | | |
| ULM | 1 | .3 | .6 | | | | 1 | 1.1 | 3.8 | |
| Out of state | 47 | 12.8 | 26.4 | 36 | 13.6 | 24.8 | 10 | 11.0 | 38.5 | |
| Other LA Univ | 10 | 2.7 | 5.6 | 9 | 3.4 | 6.2 | 1 | 1.1 | 3.8 | |
| Out of Countries | 1 | .3 | .6 | 1 | .4 | .7 | | | | |
| Total | 178 | 48.4 | 100.0 | 145 | 54.9 | 100.0 | 26 | 28.6 | 100.0 | |
| Missing | 190 | 51.6 | | 119 | 45.1 | | 65 | 71.4 | | |

College of Agricultural, Family and Consumer Sciences

| 15. Plans after graduation ^a | | Total | | | ergradu | ate | Graduate | | |
|--|--------|-------|---------|--------|---------|---------|----------|-------|---------|
| | Number | % | Valid % | Number | % | Valid % | Number | % | Valid % |
| plan to continue working in same job as before grad | 3 | 17.6 | 17.6 | 1 | 10.0 | 10.0 | 1 | 33.3 | 33.3 |
| plan to work in job recently obtained | 2 | 11.8 | 11.8 | 2 | 20.0 | 20.0 | | | |
| currently looking for job | 10 | 58.8 | 58.8 | 6 | 60.0 | 60.0 | 2 | 66.7 | 66.7 |
| plan to continue education before working | 2 | 11.8 | 11.8 | 1 | 10.0 | 10.0 | | | |
| Total | 17 | 100.0 | 100.0 | 10 | 100.0 | 100.0 | 3 | 100.0 | 100.0 |

| 16a. Job related to major ^a | | Total | | Unde | ergradu | ate | Graduate | | |
|--|--------|-------|---------|--------|---------|---------|----------|------|---------|
| | Number | % | Valid % | Number | % | Valid % | Number | % | Valid % |
| directly related | 8 | 47.1 | 57.1 | 6 | 60.0 | 66.7 | | | |
| somewhat related | 3 | 17.6 | 21.4 | 2 | 20.0 | 22.2 | | | |
| not related | 3 | 17.6 | 21.4 | 1 | 10.0 | 11.1 | 1 | 33.3 | 100.0 |
| Total | 14 | 82.4 | 100.0 | 9 | 90.0 | 100.0 | | | |
| Missing | 3 | 17.6 | | 1 | 10.0 | | 2 | 66.7 | |

| 16b. Yearly salary ranges ^a | Total | | | Unde | ergradu | ate | Graduate | | | |
|--|--------|------|---------|--------|---------|---------|----------|------|---------|--|
| | Number | % | Valid % | Number | % | Valid % | Number | % | Valid % | |
| 10,000 - 19,999 | 3 | 17.6 | 23.1 | 2 | 20.0 | 22.2 | | | | |
| 20,000 - 29,999 | 2 | 11.8 | 15.4 | 1 | 10.0 | 11.1 | | | | |
| 30,000 - 39,999 | 3 | 17.6 | 23.1 | 3 | 30.0 | 33.3 | | | | |
| 40,000 - 49,000 | 3 | 17.6 | 23.1 | 1 | 10.0 | 11.1 | 1 | 33.3 | 100.0 | |
| >=50,000 | 2 | 11.8 | 15.4 | 2 | 20.0 | 22.2 | | | | |
| Total | 13 | 76.5 | 100.0 | 9 | 90.0 | 100.0 | | | | |
| Missing | 4 | 23.5 | | 1 | 10.0 | | 2 | 66.7 | | |

| 16d. Job Location ^a | Total | | | Unde | ergradu | ate | Graduate | | | |
|--------------------------------|--------|------|---------|--------|---------|---------|----------|------|---------|--|
| | Number | % | Valid % | Number | % | Valid % | Number | % | Valid % | |
| Louisiana - Baton Rouge | 8 | 47.1 | 61.5 | 4 | 40.0 | 44.4 | 1 | 33.3 | 100.0 | |
| Louisiana - other | 3 | 17.6 | 23.1 | 3 | 30.0 | 33.3 | | | | |
| Texas | 1 | 5.9 | 7.7 | 1 | 10.0 | 11.1 | | | | |
| Other | 1 | 5.9 | 7.7 | 1 | 10.0 | 11.1 | | | | |
| Total | 13 | 76.5 | 100.0 | 9 | 90.0 | 100.0 | | | | |
| Missing | 4 | 23.5 | | 1 | 10.0 | | 2 | 66.7 | | |

| 17a. Used Office of Career Service ^a | Total | | | Unde | ergradu | ate | Graduate | | |
|---|--------|-------|---------|--------|---------|---------|----------|-------|---------|
| | Number | % | Valid % | Number | % | Valid % | Number | % | Valid % |
| yes | 1 | 5.9 | 5.9 | | | | | | |
| no | 16 | 94.1 | 94.1 | 10 | 100.0 | 100.0 | 3 | 100.0 | 100.0 |
| Total | 17 | 100.0 | 100.0 | | | | | | |

| 17b. Career Service helped obtain employment ^a | Total | | | Unde | ergradu | ate | Graduate | | | |
|---|--------|------|---------|--------|---------|---------|----------|------|---------|--|
| | Number | % | Valid % | Number | % | Valid % | Number | % | Valid % | |
| yes | 1 | 5.9 | 20.0 | | | | | | | |
| no | 4 | 23.5 | 80.0 | 1 | 10.0 | 100.0 | 1 | 33.3 | 100.0 | |
| Total | 5 | 29.4 | 100.0 | | | | | | | |
| Missing | 12 | 70.6 | | 9 | 90.0 | | 2 | 66.7 | | |

| 17c. Satisfaction with Career Service ^a | Total | | | Unde | ergradu | ate | Graduate | | |
|--|--------|------|---------|--------|---------|---------|----------|-------|---------|
| | Number | % | Valid % | Number | % | Valid % | Number | % | Valid % |
| unsatisfied | 1 | 5.9 | 20.0 | 1 | 10.0 | 50.0 | | | |
| neutral | 2 | 11.8 | 40.0 | 1 | 10.0 | 50.0 | | | |
| very satisfied | 2 | 11.8 | 40.0 | | | | | | |
| Total | 5 | 29.4 | 100.0 | 2 | 20.0 | 100.0 | | | |
| Missing | 12 | 70.6 | | 8 | 80.0 | | 3 | 100.0 |) |

| 17d. Why Career Service not used ^a | Total | | | Und | ergradu | ate | Graduate | | |
|---|--------|------|---------|--------|---------|---------|----------|------|---------|
| | Number | % | Valid % | Number | % | Valid % | Number | % | Valid % |
| did not know about Car. Svcs. | 2 | 11.8 | 14.3 | 2 | 20.0 | 22.2 | | | |
| did not think Car. Svcs. could help | 2 | 11.8 | 14.3 | 2 | 20.0 | 22.2 | | | |
| not seeking employment at this time | 1 | 5.9 | 7.1 | 1 | 10.0 | 11.1 | | | |
| already had job | 3 | 17.6 | 21.4 | 2 | 20.0 | 22.2 | | | |
| other | 6 | 35.3 | 42.9 | 2 | 20.0 | 22.2 | 1 | 33.3 | 100.0 |
| Total | 14 | 82.4 | 100.0 | 9 | 90.0 | 100.0 | | | |
| Missing | 3 | 17.6 | | 1 | 10.0 | | 2 | 66.7 | |

| 18. Coop or Internship ^a | | Total | | Unde | ergradu | ate | G | iraduate | • |
|-------------------------------------|--------|-------|---------|--------|---------|---------|--------|----------|---------|
| | Number | % | Valid % | Number | % | Valid % | Number | % | Valid % |
| yes, voluntarily | 4 | 23.5 | 25.0 | 3 | 30.0 | 33.3 | 1 | 33.3 | 33.3 |
| yes, mandatory for program | 4 | 23.5 | 25.0 | 3 | 30.0 | 33.3 | | | |
| no | 8 | 47.1 | 50.0 | 3 | 30.0 | 33.3 | 2 | 66.7 | 66.7 |
| Total | 16 | 94.1 | 100.0 | 9 | 90.0 | 100.0 | 3 | 100.0 | 100.0 |
| Missing | 1 | 5.9 | | 1 | 10.0 | | | | |

| 19. plan to seek additional education ^a | | Total | | Und | ergradu | ate | G | Graduate | • |
|--|--------|-------|---------|--------|---------|---------|--------|----------|---------|
| | Number | % | Valid % | Number | % | Valid % | Number | % | Valid % |
| yes, been accepted to grad school | 2 | 11.8 | 11.8 | 1 | 10.0 | 10.0 | | | |
| yes, in future | 12 | 70.6 | 70.6 | 7 | 70.0 | 70.0 | 2 | 66.7 | 66.7 |
| no, do not plan to seek add. education | 2 | 11.8 | 11.8 | 2 | 20.0 | 20.0 | | | |
| undecided at this time | 1 | 5.9 | 5.9 | | | | 1 | 33.3 | 33.3 |
| Total | 17 | 100.0 | 100.0 | 10 | 100.0 | 100.0 | 3 | 100.0 | 100.0 |

| 20. Highest planned degree ^a | | Total | | Unde | ergradu | ate | G | iraduate | , |
|---|--------|-------|---------|--------|---------|---------|--------|----------|---------|
| | Number | % | Valid % | Number | % | Valid % | Number | % | Valid % |
| Master's degree | 8 | 47.1 | 66.7 | 6 | 60.0 | 75.0 | | | |
| professional degree | 1 | 5.9 | 8.3 | | | | | | |
| doctoral degree | 3 | 17.6 | 25.0 | 2 | 20.0 | 25.0 | 1 | 33.3 | 100.0 |
| Total | 12 | 70.6 | 100.0 | 8 | 80.0 | 100.0 | | | |
| Missing | 5 | 29.4 | | 2 | 20.0 | | 2 | 66.7 | |

| 21. Plan to attend Grad School ^a | | Total | | Unde | ergradu | ate | G | Graduate | |
|---|--------|-------|---------|--------|---------|---------|--------|----------|---------|
| | Number | % | Valid % | Number | % | Valid % | Number | % | Valid % |
| LSU-BR | 1 | 5.9 | 11.1 | 1 | 10.0 | 20.0 | | | |
| SU-BR | 4 | 23.5 | 44.4 | 2 | 20.0 | 40.0 | | | |
| SU-Law | 1 | 5.9 | 11.1 | | | | | | |
| Out of state | 3 | 17.6 | 33.3 | 2 | 20.0 | 40.0 | 1 | 33.3 | 100.0 |
| Total | 9 | 52.9 | 100.0 | 5 | 50.0 | 100.0 | | | |
| Missing | 8 | 47.1 | | 5 | 50.0 | | 2 | 66.7 | |

College of Business

| 15. Plans after graduation ^a | | Total | | Und | ergradu | ate |
|--|--------|-------|---------|--------|---------|---------|
| | Number | % | Valid % | Number | % | Valid % |
| plan to continue working in same job as before grad | 6 | 18.8 | 19.4 | 6 | 19.4 | 20.0 |
| plan to work in job recently obtained | 8 | 25.0 | 25.8 | 8 | 25.8 | 26.7 |
| currently looking for job | 11 | 34.4 | 35.5 | 11 | 35.5 | 36.7 |
| plan to continue education before working | 3 | 9.4 | 9.7 | 3 | 9.7 | 10.0 |
| undecided at this time | 3 | 9.4 | 9.7 | 2 | 6.5 | 6.7 |
| Total | 31 | 96.9 | 100.0 | 30 | 96.8 | 100.0 |
| Missing | 1 | 3.1 | | 1 | 3.2 | |

| 16a. Job related to major ^a | | Total | | Unde | ergradu | ate |
|--|--------|-------|---------|--------|---------|---------|
| | Number | % | Valid % | Number | % | Valid % |
| directly related | 9 | 28.1 | 36.0 | 9 | 29.0 | 36.0 |
| somewhat related | 11 | 34.4 | 44.0 | 11 | 35.5 | 44.0 |
| not related | 5 | 15.6 | 20.0 | 5 | 16.1 | 20.0 |
| Total | 25 | 78.1 | 100.0 | 25 | 80.6 | 100.0 |
| Missing | 7 | 21.9 | | 6 | 19.4 | |

| 16b. Yearly salary ranges ^a | | Total | | Unde | ergradu | ate |
|--|--------|-------|---------|--------|---------|---------|
| | Number | % | Valid % | Number | % | Valid % |
| 10,000 - 19,999 | 5 | 15.6 | 20.0 | 5 | 16.1 | 20.0 |
| 20,000 - 29,999 | 3 | 9.4 | 12.0 | 3 | 9.7 | 12.0 |
| 30,000 - 39,999 | 3 | 9.4 | 12.0 | 3 | 9.7 | 12.0 |
| 40,000 - 49,000 | 8 | 25.0 | 32.0 | 8 | 25.8 | 32.0 |
| >=50,000 | 6 | 18.8 | 24.0 | 6 | 19.4 | 24.0 |
| Total | 25 | 78.1 | 100.0 | 25 | 80.6 | 100.0 |
| Missing | 7 | 21.9 | | 6 | 19.4 | |

| 16d. Job Location ^a | | Total | | Unde | ergradu | ate |
|--------------------------------|--------|-------|---------|--------|---------|---------|
| | Number | % | Valid % | Number | % | Valid % |
| Louisiana - Baton Rouge | 22 | 68.8 | 78.6 | 21 | 67.7 | 77.8 |
| Louisiana - other | 1 | 3.1 | 3.6 | 1 | 3.2 | 3.7 |
| Alabama | 1 | 3.1 | 3.6 | 1 | 3.2 | 3.7 |
| Texas | 2 | 6.3 | 7.1 | 2 | 6.5 | 7.4 |
| Other | 2 | 6.3 | 7.1 | 2 | 6.5 | 7.4 |
| Total | 28 | 87.5 | 100.0 | 27 | 87.1 | 100.0 |
| Missing | 4 | 12.5 | | 4 | 12.9 | |

| 17a. Used Office of Career Service ^a | | Total | | Unde | ergradu | ate |
|---|--------|-------|---------|--------|---------|---------|
| | Number | % | Valid % | Number | % | Valid % |
| yes | 11 | 34.4 | 34.4 | 10 | 32.3 | 32.3 |
| no | 21 | 65.6 | 65.6 | 21 | 67.7 | 67.7 |
| Total | 32 | 100.0 | 100.0 | 31 | 100.0 | 100.0 |

| 17b. Car Service helped obtain employment ^a | | Total | | Unde | ergradu | ate |
|--|--------|-------|---------|--------|---------|---------|
| | Number | % | Valid % | Number | % | Valid % |
| yes | 2 | 6.3 | 14.3 | 2 | 6.5 | 15.4 |
| no | 12 | 37.5 | 85.7 | 11 | 35.5 | 84.6 |
| Total | 14 | 43.8 | 100.0 | 13 | 41.9 | 100.0 |
| Missing | 18 | 56.3 | | 18 | 58.1 | |

| 17c. Satisfaction with Career Service ^a | | Total | | Unde | ergradu | ate |
|---|--------|-------|---------|--------|---------|---------|
| | Number | % | Valid % | Number | % | Valid % |
| neutral | 4 | 12.5 | 33.3 | 4 | 12.9 | 36.4 |
| satisfied | 5 | 15.6 | 41.7 | 4 | 12.9 | 36.4 |
| very satisfied | 3 | 9.4 | 25.0 | 3 | 9.7 | 27.3 |
| Total | 12 | 37.5 | 100.0 | 11 | 35.5 | 100.0 |
| Missing | 20 | 62.5 | | 20 | 64.5 | |

| 17d. Why Career Service not used ^a | | Total | | Unde | ergradu | ate |
|---|--------|-------|---------|--------|---------|---------|
| | Number | % | Valid % | Number | % | Valid % |
| did not know about Car. Svcs. | 5 | 15.6 | 27.8 | 5 | 16.1 | 27.8 |
| did not think Car. Svcs. could help | 1 | 3.1 | 5.6 | 1 | 3.2 | 5.6 |
| not seeking employment at this time | 1 | 3.1 | 5.6 | 1 | 3.2 | 5.6 |
| already had job | 5 | 15.6 | 27.8 | 5 | 16.1 | 27.8 |
| other | 6 | 18.8 | 33.3 | 6 | 19.4 | 33.3 |
| Total | 18 | 56.3 | 100.0 | 18 | 58.1 | 100.0 |
| Missing | 14 | 43.8 | | 13 | 41.9 | |

| 18. Coop or Internship ^a | | Total | | Unde | ergradu | ate |
|-------------------------------------|--------|-------|---------|--------|---------|---------|
| | Number | % | Valid % | Number | % | Valid % |
| yes, voluntarily | 3 | 9.4 | 10.0 | 3 | 9.7 | 10.3 |
| no | 27 | 84.4 | 90.0 | 26 | 83.9 | 89.7 |
| Total | 30 | 93.8 | 100.0 | 29 | 93.5 | 100.0 |
| Missing | 2 | 6.3 | | 2 | 6.5 | |

| 19. plan to seek additional education ^a | | Total | | Unde | ergradu | ate |
|---|--------|-------|---------|--------|---------|---------|
| | Number | % | Valid % | Number | % | Valid % |
| yes, been accepted to grad school | 1 | 3.1 | 3.1 | 1 | 3.2 | 3.2 |
| yes, in future | 26 | 81.3 | 81.3 | 25 | 80.6 | 80.6 |
| undecided at this time | 5 | 15.6 | 15.6 | 5 | 16.1 | 16.1 |
| Total | 32 | 100.0 | 100.0 | 31 | 100.0 | 100.0 |

| 20. Highest planned degree ^a | | Total | | Unde | ergradu | ate |
|---|--------|-------|---------|--------|---------|---------|
| | Number | % | Valid % | Number | % | Valid % |
| Master's degree | 24 | 75.0 | 77.4 | 24 | 77.4 | 80.0 |
| specialist's degree | 1 | 3.1 | 3.2 | 1 | 3.2 | 3.3 |
| professional degree | 3 | 9.4 | 9.7 | 2 | 6.5 | 6.7 |
| doctoral degree | 3 | 9.4 | 9.7 | 3 | 9.7 | 10.0 |
| Total | 31 | 96.9 | 100.0 | 30 | 96.8 | 100.0 |
| Missing | 1 | 3.1 | | 1 | 3.2 | |

| 21. Plan to attend Grad School ^a | | Total | | Unde | ergradu | ate |
|---|--------|-------|---------|--------|---------|---------|
| | Number | % | Valid % | Number | % | Valid % |
| LSU-BR | 3 | 9.4 | 15.0 | 3 | 9.7 | 15.0 |
| LSU-Shrpt | 2 | 6.3 | 10.0 | 2 | 6.5 | 10.0 |
| SU-BR | 11 | 34.4 | 55.0 | 11 | 35.5 | 55.0 |
| Out of state | 4 | 12.5 | 20.0 | 4 | 12.9 | 20.0 |
| Total | 20 | 62.5 | 100.0 | 20 | 64.5 | 100.0 |
| Missing | 12 | 37.5 | | 11 | 35.5 | |

College of Sciences and Engineering

| 15. Plans after graduation ^a | Total | | | Undergraduate | | | Graduate | | |
|--|--------|------|---------|---------------|------|---------|----------|-------|---------|
| | Number | % | Valid % | Number | % | Valid % | Number | % | Valid % |
| plan to continue working in same job as before grad | 10 | 17.5 | 17.9 | 5 | 12.2 | 12.5 | 4 | 28.6 | 28.6 |
| plan to work in job recently obtained | 13 | 22.8 | 23.2 | 11 | 26.8 | 27.5 | 2 | 14.3 | 14.3 |
| currently looking for job | 21 | 36.8 | 37.5 | 17 | 41.5 | 42.5 | 4 | 28.6 | 28.6 |
| plan to continue education before working | 6 | 10.5 | 10.7 | 1 | 2.4 | 2.5 | 4 | 28.6 | 28.6 |
| undecided at this time | 6 | 10.5 | 10.7 | 6 | 14.6 | 15.0 | | | |
| Total | 56 | 98.2 | 100.0 | 40 | 97.6 | 100.0 | 14 | 100.0 | 100.0 |
| Missing | 1 | 1.8 | | 1 | 2.4 | | | | |

| 16a. Job related to major ^a | Total | | | Unde | ergradu | ate | Graduate | | | |
|--|--------|------|---------|--------|---------|---------|----------|------|---------|--|
| | Number | % | Valid % | Number | % | Valid % | Number | % | Valid % | |
| directly related | 20 | 35.1 | 47.6 | 16 | 39.0 | 51.6 | 4 | 28.6 | 40.0 | |
| somewhat related | 9 | 15.8 | 21.4 | 6 | 14.6 | 19.4 | 3 | 21.4 | 30.0 | |
| not related | 13 | 22.8 | 31.0 | 9 | 22.0 | 29.0 | 3 | 21.4 | 30.0 | |
| Total | 42 | 73.7 | 100.0 | 31 | 75.6 | 100.0 | 10 | 71.4 | 100.0 | |
| Missing | 15 | 26.3 | | 10 | 24.4 | | 4 | 28.6 | | |

| 16b. Yearly salary ranges ^a | Total | | | Unde | ergradu | ate | Graduate | | | |
|--|--------|------|---------|--------|---------|---------|----------|------|---------|--|
| | Number | % | Valid % | Number | % | Valid % | Number | % | Valid % | |
| 10,000 - 19,999 | 9 | 15.8 | 22.5 | 6 | 14.6 | 20.0 | 2 | 14.3 | 25.0 | |
| 20,000 - 29,999 | 2 | 3.5 | 5.0 | 1 | 2.4 | 3.3 | 1 | 7.1 | 12.5 | |
| 30,000 - 39,999 | 6 | 10.5 | 15.0 | 4 | 9.8 | 13.3 | 2 | 14.3 | 25.0 | |
| 40,000 - 49,000 | 6 | 10.5 | 15.0 | 5 | 12.2 | 16.7 | 1 | 7.1 | 12.5 | |
| >=50,000 | 17 | 29.8 | 42.5 | 14 | 34.1 | 46.7 | 2 | 14.3 | 25.0 | |
| Total | 40 | 70.2 | 100.0 | 30 | 73.2 | 100.0 | 8 | 57.1 | 100.0 | |
| Missing | 17 | 29.8 | | 11 | 26.8 | | 6 | 42.9 | | |

| 16d. Job Location ^a | Total | | | Unde | ergradu | ate | Graduate | | |
|--------------------------------|--------|------|---------|--------|---------|---------|----------|------|---------|
| | Number | % | Valid % | Number | % | Valid % | Number | % | Valid % |
| Louisiana - Baton Rouge | 26 | 45.6 | 63.4 | 18 | 43.9 | 60.0 | 6 | 42.9 | 66.7 |
| Louisiana - other | 7 | 12.3 | 17.1 | 5 | 12.2 | 16.7 | 2 | 14.3 | 22.2 |
| Florida | 1 | 1.8 | 2.4 | 1 | 2.4 | 3.3 | | | |
| Georgia | 1 | 1.8 | 2.4 | 1 | 2.4 | 3.3 | | | |
| Texas | 4 | 7.0 | 9.8 | 3 | 7.3 | 10.0 | 1 | 7.1 | 11.1 |
| Other | 2 | 3.5 | 4.9 | 2 | 4.9 | 6.7 | | | |
| Total | 41 | 71.9 | 100.0 | 30 | 73.2 | 100.0 | 9 | 64.3 | 100.0 |
| Missing | 16 | 28.1 | | 11 | 26.8 | | 5 | 35.7 | |

| 17a. Used Office of Career Service ^a | Total | | | Unde | ergradu | ate | Graduate | | | |
|---|--------|------|---------|--------|---------|---------|----------|------|---------|--|
| | Number | % | Valid % | Number | % | Valid % | Number | % | Valid % | |
| yes | 13 | 22.8 | 23.6 | 11 | 26.8 | 27.5 | 1 | 7.1 | 7.7 | |
| no | 42 | 73.7 | 76.4 | 29 | 70.7 | 72.5 | 12 | 85.7 | 92.3 | |
| Total | 55 | 96.5 | 100.0 | 40 | 97.6 | 100.0 | 13 | 92.9 | 100.0 | |
| Missing | 2 | 3.5 | | 1 | 2.4 | | 1 | 7.1 | | |

| 17b. Car Service helped obtain employment ^a | | Total | | | Undergraduate | | | Graduate | | |
|---|--------|-------|---------|--------|---------------|---------|--------|----------|---------|--|
| | Number | % | Valid % | Number | % | Valid % | Number | % | Valid % | |
| yes | 5 | 8.8 | 23.8 | 4 | 9.8 | 26.7 | 1 | 7.1 | 20.0 | |
| no | 16 | 28.1 | 76.2 | 11 | 26.8 | 73.3 | 4 | 28.6 | 80.0 | |
| Total | 21 | 36.8 | 100.0 | 15 | 36.6 | 100.0 | 5 | 35.7 | 100.0 | |
| Missing | 36 | 63.2 | | 26 | 63.4 | | 9 | 64.3 | | |

| 17c. Satisfaction with Career Service ^a | Total | | | Unde | ergradu | ate | Graduate | | |
|--|--------|------|---------|--------|---------|---------|----------|------|---------|
| | Number | % | Valid % | Number | % | Valid % | Number | % | Valid % |
| very unsatisfied | 1 | 1.8 | 7.1 | 1 | 2.4 | 9.1 | 1 | 7.1 | 50.0 |
| neutral | 4 | 7.0 | 28.6 | 3 | 7.3 | 27.3 | | | |
| satisfied | 5 | 8.8 | 35.7 | 4 | 9.8 | 36.4 | 1 | 7.1 | 50.0 |
| very satisfied | 4 | 7.0 | 28.6 | 3 | 7.3 | 27.3 | | | |
| Total | 14 | 24.6 | 100.0 | 11 | 26.8 | 100.0 | 2 | 14.3 | 100.0 |
| Missing | 43 | 75.4 | | 30 | 73.2 | | 12 | 85.7 | |

| 17d. Why Career Service not used ^a | Total | | | Und | ergradu | ate | Graduate | | |
|---|--------|------|---------|--------|---------|---------|----------|------|---------|
| | Number | % | Valid % | Number | % | Valid % | Number | % | Valid % |
| did not know about Car. Svcs. | 8 | 14.0 | 22.2 | 4 | 9.8 | 16.7 | 4 | 28.6 | 36.4 |
| did not think Car. Svcs. could help | 9 | 15.8 | 25.0 | 8 | 19.5 | 33.3 | 1 | 7.1 | 9.1 |
| not seeking employment at this time | 4 | 7.0 | 11.1 | 3 | 7.3 | 12.5 | 1 | 7.1 | 9.1 |
| already had job | 1 | 1.8 | 2.8 | | | | 1 | 7.1 | 9.1 |
| other | 14 | 24.6 | 38.9 | 9 | 22.0 | 37.5 | 4 | 28.6 | 36.4 |
| Total | 36 | 63.2 | 100.0 | 24 | 58.5 | 100.0 | 11 | 78.6 | 100.0 |
| Missing | 21 | 36.8 | | 17 | 41.5 | | 3 | 21.4 | |

| 18. Coop or Internship ^a | Total | | | Unde | ergradu | ate | Graduate | | | |
|-------------------------------------|--------|------|---------|--------|---------|---------|----------|------|---------|--|
| | Number | % | Valid % | Number | % | Valid % | Number | % | Valid % | |
| yes, voluntarily | 21 | 36.8 | 39.6 | 19 | 46.3 | 50.0 | 1 | 7.1 | 7.7 | |
| yes, mandatory for program | 2 | 3.5 | 3.8 | 1 | 2.4 | 2.6 | 1 | 7.1 | 7.7 | |
| no | 30 | 52.6 | 56.6 | 18 | 43.9 | 47.4 | 11 | 78.6 | 84.6 | |
| Total | 53 | 93.0 | 100.0 | 38 | 92.7 | 100.0 | 13 | 92.9 | 100.0 | |
| Missing | 4 | 7.0 | | 3 | 7.3 | | 1 | 7.1 | | |

| 19. plan to seek additional education ^a | | Total | | Unde | ergradu | ate | Graduate | | |
|--|--------|-------|---------|--------|---------|---------|----------|-------|---------|
| | Number | % | Valid % | Number | % | Valid % | Number | % | Valid % |
| yes, been accepted to grad school | 4 | 7.0 | 7.3 | 1 | 2.4 | 2.6 | 2 | 14.3 | 14.3 |
| yes, in future | 37 | 64.9 | 67.3 | 25 | 61.0 | 64.1 | 11 | 78.6 | 78.6 |
| no, do not plan to seek add. education | 6 | 10.5 | 10.9 | 5 | 12.2 | 12.8 | 1 | 7.1 | 7.1 |
| undecided at this time | 8 | 14.0 | 14.5 | 8 | 19.5 | 20.5 | | | |
| Total | 55 | 96.5 | 100.0 | 39 | 95.1 | 100.0 | 14 | 100.0 | 100.0 |
| Missing | 2 | 3.5 | | 2 | 4.9 | | | | |

| 20. Highest planned degree ^a | | Total | | | ergradu | ate | Graduate | | | |
|---|--------|-------|---------|--------|---------|---------|----------|------|---------|--|
| | Number | % | Valid % | Number | % | Valid % | Number | % | Valid % | |
| Master's degree | 17 | 29.8 | 39.5 | 15 | 36.6 | 53.6 | 1 | 7.1 | 7.7 | |
| professional degree | 15 | 26.3 | 34.9 | 8 | 19.5 | 28.6 | 7 | 50.0 | 53.8 | |
| doctoral degree | 11 | 19.3 | 25.6 | 5 | 12.2 | 17.9 | 5 | 35.7 | 38.5 | |
| Total | 43 | 75.4 | 100.0 | 28 | 68.3 | 100.0 | 13 | 92.9 | 100.0 | |
| Missing | 14 | 24.6 | | 13 | 31.7 | | 1 | 7.1 | | |

| 21. Plan to attend Grad School ^a | Total | | Undergraduate | | | Graduate | | | |
|---|--------|------|---------------|--------|------|----------|--------|------|---------|
| | Number | % | Valid % | Number | % | Valid % | Number | % | Valid % |
| LSU-BR | 2 | 3.5 | 8.0 | | | | 1 | 7.1 | 12.5 |
| LSU-Medical | 4 | 7.0 | 16.0 | 2 | 4.9 | 12.5 | 2 | 14.3 | 25.0 |
| LSU-Shrpt | 5 | 8.8 | 20.0 | 4 | 9.8 | 25.0 | 1 | 7.1 | 12.5 |
| SU-BR | 4 | 7.0 | 16.0 | 3 | 7.3 | 18.8 | 1 | 7.1 | 12.5 |
| SU-Law | 1 | 1.8 | 4.0 | | | | 1 | 7.1 | 12.5 |
| Out of state | 9 | 15.8 | 36.0 | 7 | 17.1 | 43.8 | 2 | 14.3 | 25.0 |
| Total | 25 | 43.9 | 100.0 | 16 | 39.0 | 100.0 | 8 | 57.1 | 100.0 |
| Missing | 32 | 56.1 | | 25 | 61.0 | | 6 | 42.9 | |

Nelson Mandela College of Government and Social Sciences

| 15. Plans after graduation ^a | Total | | Und | ergradu | ate | Graduate | | | |
|--|--------|------|---------|---------|------|----------|--------|-------|---------|
| | Number | % | Valid % | Number | % | Valid % | Number | % | Valid % |
| plan to continue working in same job as before grad | 8 | 12.7 | 12.9 | 5 | 10.2 | 10.4 | 3 | 23.1 | 23.1 |
| plan to work in job recently obtained | 5 | 7.9 | 8.1 | 5 | 10.2 | 10.4 | | | |
| currently looking for job | 32 | 50.8 | 51.6 | 23 | 46.9 | 47.9 | 8 | 61.5 | 61.5 |
| plan to continue education before working | 15 | 23.8 | 24.2 | 14 | 28.6 | 29.2 | 1 | 7.7 | 7.7 |
| undecided at this time | 2 | 3.2 | 3.2 | 1 | 2.0 | 2.1 | 1 | 7.7 | 7.7 |
| Total | 62 | 98.4 | 100.0 | 48 | 98.0 | 100.0 | 13 | 100.0 | 100.0 |
| Missing | 1 | 1.6 | | 1 | 2.0 | | | | |

| 16a. Job related to major ^a | | Total | | | ergradu | ate | Graduate | | | |
|--|--------|-------|---------|--------|---------|---------|----------|------|---------|--|
| | Number | % | Valid % | Number | % | Valid % | Number | % | Valid % | |
| directly related | 19 | 30.2 | 42.2 | 14 | 28.6 | 37.8 | 5 | 38.5 | 62.5 | |
| somewhat related | 14 | 22.2 | 31.1 | 13 | 26.5 | 35.1 | 1 | 7.7 | 12.5 | |
| not related | 12 | 19.0 | 26.7 | 10 | 20.4 | 27.0 | 2 | 15.4 | 25.0 | |
| Total | 45 | 71.4 | 100.0 | 37 | 75.5 | 100.0 | 8 | 61.5 | 100.0 | |
| Missing | 18 | 28.6 | | 12 | 24.5 | | 5 | 38.5 | | |

| 16b. Yearly salary ranges ^a | Total | | Undergraduate | | | Graduate | | | |
|--|--------|------|---------------|--------|------|----------|--------|------|---------|
| | Number | % | Valid % | Number | % | Valid % | Number | % | Valid % |
| 10,000 - 19,999 | 15 | 23.8 | 36.6 | 15 | 30.6 | 42.9 | | | |
| 20,000 - 29,999 | 9 | 14.3 | 22.0 | 7 | 14.3 | 20.0 | 2 | 15.4 | 33.3 |
| 30,000 - 39,999 | 7 | 11.1 | 17.1 | 6 | 12.2 | 17.1 | 1 | 7.7 | 16.7 |
| 40,000 - 49,000 | 6 | 9.5 | 14.6 | 6 | 12.2 | 17.1 | | | |
| >=50,000 | 4 | 6.3 | 9.8 | 1 | 2.0 | 2.9 | 3 | 23.1 | 50.0 |
| Total | 41 | 65.1 | 100.0 | 35 | 71.4 | 100.0 | 6 | 46.2 | 100.0 |
| Missing | 22 | 34.9 | | 14 | 28.6 | | 7 | 53.8 | |

| 16d. Job Location ^a | Total | | | Unde | ergradu | ate | Graduate | | | |
|--------------------------------|--------|------|---------|--------|---------|---------|----------|------|---------|--|
| | Number | % | Valid % | Number | % | Valid % | Number | % | Valid % | |
| Louisiana - Baton Rouge | 30 | 47.6 | 68.2 | 26 | 53.1 | 70.3 | 4 | 30.8 | 57.1 | |
| Louisiana - other | 9 | 14.3 | 20.5 | 8 | 16.3 | 21.6 | 1 | 7.7 | 14.3 | |
| Texas | 3 | 4.8 | 6.8 | 3 | 6.1 | 8.1 | | | | |
| Other | 2 | 3.2 | 4.5 | | | | 2 | 15.4 | 28.6 | |
| Total | 44 | 69.8 | 100.0 | 37 | 75.5 | 100.0 | 7 | 53.8 | 100.0 | |
| Missing | 19 | 30.2 | | 12 | 24.5 | | 6 | 46.2 | | |

| 17a. Used Office of Career Service ^a | Total | | | Unde | ergradu | ate | Graduate | | | |
|---|--------|------|---------|--------|---------|---------|----------|-------|---------|--|
| | Number | % | Valid % | Number | % | Valid % | Number | % | Valid % | |
| yes | 14 | 22.2 | 23.0 | 11 | 22.4 | 23.4 | 3 | 23.1 | 23.1 | |
| no | 47 | 74.6 | 77.0 | 36 | 73.5 | 76.6 | 10 | 76.9 | 76.9 | |
| Total | 61 | 96.8 | 100.0 | 47 | 95.9 | 100.0 | 13 | 100.0 | 100.0 | |
| Missing | 2 | 3.2 | | 2 | 4.1 | | | | | |

| 17b. Car Service helped obtain employment ^a | Total | | | Unde | ergradu | ate | Graduate | | | |
|--|--------|------|---------|--------|---------|---------|----------|------|---------|--|
| | Number | % | Valid % | Number | % | Valid % | Number | % | Valid % | |
| yes | 2 | 3.2 | 9.1 | 2 | 4.1 | 10.5 | | | | |
| no | 20 | 31.7 | 90.9 | 17 | 34.7 | 89.5 | 3 | 23.1 | 100.0 | |
| Total | 22 | 34.9 | 100.0 | 19 | 38.8 | 100.0 | | | | |
| Missing | 41 | 65.1 | | 30 | 61.2 | | 10 | 76.9 | | |

| 17c. Satisfaction with Career Service ^a | Total | | | Unde | ergradu | ate | Graduate | | |
|--|--------|------|---------|--------|---------|---------|----------|------|---------|
| | Number | % | Valid % | Number | % | Valid % | Number | % | Valid % |
| neutral | 5 | 7.9 | 29.4 | 5 | 10.2 | 33.3 | | | |
| satisfied | 10 | 15.9 | 58.8 | 8 | 16.3 | 53.3 | 2 | 15.4 | 100.0 |
| very satisfied | 2 | 3.2 | 11.8 | 2 | 4.1 | 13.3 | | | |
| Total | 17 | 27.0 | 100.0 | 15 | 30.6 | 100.0 | | | |
| Missing | 46 | 73.0 | | 34 | 69.4 | | 11 | 84.6 | |

| 17d. Why Career Service not used ^a | | Total | | Undergraduate | | | Graduate | | | |
|---|--------|-------|---------|---------------|------|---------|----------|------|---------|--|
| | Number | % | Valid % | Number | % | Valid % | Number | % | Valid % | |
| did not know about Car. Svcs. | 15 | 23.8 | 32.6 | 13 | 26.5 | 35.1 | 2 | 15.4 | 22.2 | |
| did not think Car. Svcs. could help | 4 | 6.3 | 8.7 | 2 | 4.1 | 5.4 | 2 | 15.4 | 22.2 | |
| not seeking employment at this time | 3 | 4.8 | 6.5 | 1 | 2.0 | 2.7 | 2 | 15.4 | 22.2 | |
| already had job | 10 | 15.9 | 21.7 | 8 | 16.3 | 21.6 | 2 | 15.4 | 22.2 | |
| other | 14 | 22.2 | 30.4 | 13 | 26.5 | 35.1 | 1 | 7.7 | 11.1 | |
| Total | 46 | 73.0 | 100.0 | 37 | 75.5 | 100.0 | 9 | 69.2 | 100.0 | |
| Missing | 17 | 27.0 | | 12 | 24.5 | | 4 | 30.8 | | |

| 18. Coop or Internship ^a | Total | | | Und | ergradu | ate | Graduate | | | |
|-------------------------------------|--------|------|---------|--------|---------|---------|----------|------|---------|--|
| | Number | % | Valid % | Number | % | Valid % | Number | % | Valid % | |
| yes, voluntarily | 14 | 22.2 | 25.5 | 14 | 28.6 | 32.6 | | | | |
| yes, mandatory for program | 15 | 23.8 | 27.3 | 10 | 20.4 | 23.3 | 5 | 38.5 | 41.7 | |
| no | 26 | 41.3 | 47.3 | 19 | 38.8 | 44.2 | 7 | 53.8 | 58.3 | |
| Total | 55 | 87.3 | 100.0 | 43 | 87.8 | 100.0 | 12 | 92.3 | 100.0 | |
| Missing | 8 | 12.7 | | 6 | 12.2 | | 1 | 7.7 | | |

| 19. plan to seek additional education ^a | Total | | | Undergraduate | | | Graduate | | |
|--|--------|------|---------|---------------|------|---------|----------|-------|---------|
| | Number | % | Valid % | Number | % | Valid % | Number | % | Valid % |
| yes, been accepted to grad school | 3 | 4.8 | 4.8 | 3 | 6.1 | 6.3 | | | |
| yes, in future | 49 | 77.8 | 79.0 | 42 | 85.7 | 87.5 | 6 | 46.2 | 46.2 |
| no, do not plan to seek add. education | 5 | 7.9 | 8.1 | | | | 5 | 38.5 | 38.5 |
| undecided at this time | 5 | 7.9 | 8.1 | 3 | 6.1 | 6.3 | 2 | 15.4 | 15.4 |
| Total | 62 | 98.4 | 100.0 | 48 | 98.0 | 100.0 | 13 | 100.0 | 100.0 |
| Missing | 1 | 1.6 | | 1 | 2.0 | | | | |

| 20. Highest planned degree ^a | Total | | | Unde | ergradu | ate | Graduate | | | |
|---|--------|------|---------|--------|---------|---------|----------|------|---------|--|
| | Number | % | Valid % | Number | % | Valid % | Number | % | Valid % | |
| Master's degree | 35 | 55.6 | 67.3 | 35 | 71.4 | 79.5 | | | | |
| professional degree | 6 | 9.5 | 11.5 | 5 | 10.2 | 11.4 | 1 | 7.7 | 14.3 | |
| doctoral degree | 11 | 17.5 | 21.2 | 4 | 8.2 | 9.1 | 6 | 46.2 | 85.7 | |
| Total | 52 | 82.5 | 100.0 | 44 | 89.8 | 100.0 | 7 | 53.8 | 100.0 | |
| Missing | 11 | 17.5 | | 5 | 10.2 | | 6 | 46.2 | | |

| Graduating | Student | Survey: | Fall 2018 |
|------------|---------|---------|-----------|
|------------|---------|---------|-----------|

| 21. Plan to attend Grad School ^a | Total | | | Unde | ergradu | ate | Graduate | | |
|---|--------|------|---------|--------|---------|---------|----------|------|---------|
| | Number | % | Valid % | Number | % | Valid % | Number | % | Valid % |
| Grambling | 1 | 1.6 | 2.6 | 1 | 2.0 | 2.9 | | | |
| LSU-BR | 11 | 17.5 | 28.9 | 11 | 22.4 | 32.4 | | | |
| LSU-Shrpt | 2 | 3.2 | 5.3 | 2 | 4.1 | 5.9 | | | |
| Southeastern | 3 | 4.8 | 7.9 | 2 | 4.1 | 5.9 | 1 | 7.7 | 33.3 |
| SU-BR | 10 | 15.9 | 26.3 | 10 | 20.4 | 29.4 | | | |
| SU-Law | 2 | 3.2 | 5.3 | 2 | 4.1 | 5.9 | | | |
| SU-NO | 1 | 1.6 | 2.6 | 1 | 2.0 | 2.9 | | | |
| ULM | 1 | 1.6 | 2.6 | | | | 1 | 7.7 | 33.3 |
| Out of state | 5 | 7.9 | 13.2 | 3 | 6.1 | 8.8 | 1 | 7.7 | 33.3 |
| Other LA Univ | 2 | 3.2 | 5.3 | 2 | 4.1 | 5.9 | | | |
| Total | 38 | 60.3 | 100.0 | 34 | 69.4 | 100.0 | 3 | 23.1 | 100.0 |
| Missing | 25 | 39.7 | | 15 | 30.6 | | 10 | 76.9 | |

College of Humanities and Inter Disciplinary Studies

| 15. Plans after graduation ^a | Total | | | Undergraduate | | | Graduate | | | |
|--|--------|------|---------|---------------|------|---------|----------|-------|---------|--|
| | Number | % | Valid % | Number | % | Valid % | Number | % | Valid % | |
| plan to continue working in same job as before grad | 13 | 32.5 | 34.2 | 9 | 29.0 | 31.0 | 4 | 50.0 | 50.0 | |
| plan to work in job recently obtained | 4 | 10.0 | 10.5 | 3 | 9.7 | 10.3 | 1 | 12.5 | 12.5 | |
| currently looking for job | 15 | 37.5 | 39.5 | 12 | 38.7 | 41.4 | 3 | 37.5 | 37.5 | |
| plan to continue education before working | 6 | 15.0 | 15.8 | 5 | 16.1 | 17.2 | | | | |
| Total | 38 | 95.0 | 100.0 | 29 | 93.5 | 100.0 | 8 | 100.0 | 100.0 | |
| Missing | 2 | 5.0 | | 2 | 6.5 | | | | | |

| 16a. Job related to major ^a | Total | | | Unde | ergradu | ate | Graduate | | | |
|--|--------|------|---------|--------|---------|---------|----------|------|---------|--|
| | Number | % | Valid % | Number | % | Valid % | Number | % | Valid % | |
| directly related | 10 | 25.0 | 30.3 | 6 | 19.4 | 22.2 | 4 | 50.0 | 66.7 | |
| somewhat related | 10 | 25.0 | 30.3 | 8 | 25.8 | 29.6 | 2 | 25.0 | 33.3 | |
| not related | 13 | 32.5 | 39.4 | 13 | 41.9 | 48.1 | | | | |
| Total | 33 | 82.5 | 100.0 | 27 | 87.1 | 100.0 | 6 | 75.0 | 100.0 | |
| Missing | 7 | 17.5 | | 4 | 12.9 | | 2 | 25.0 | | |

| 16b. Yearly salary ranges ^a | | Total | | Undergraduate | | | Graduate | | |
|--|--------|-------|---------|---------------|------|---------|----------|------|---------|
| | Number | % | Valid % | Number | % | Valid % | Number | % | Valid % |
| 10,000 - 19,999 | 7 | 17.5 | 22.6 | 7 | 22.6 | 29.2 | | | |
| 20,000 - 29,999 | 4 | 10.0 | 12.9 | 4 | 12.9 | 16.7 | | | |
| 30,000 - 39,999 | 7 | 17.5 | 22.6 | 6 | 19.4 | 25.0 | 1 | 12.5 | 14.3 |
| 40,000 - 49,000 | 11 | 27.5 | 35.5 | 5 | 16.1 | 20.8 | 6 | 75.0 | 85.7 |
| >=50,000 | 2 | 5.0 | 6.5 | 2 | 6.5 | 8.3 | | | |
| Total | 31 | 77.5 | 100.0 | 24 | 77.4 | 100.0 | 7 | 87.5 | 100.0 |
| Missing | 9 | 22.5 | | 7 | 22.6 | | 1 | 12.5 | |

| 16d. Job Location ^a | Total | | | Undergraduate | | | Graduate | | | |
|--------------------------------|--------|------|---------|---------------|------|---------|----------|------|---------|--|
| | Number | % | Valid % | Number | % | Valid % | Number | % | Valid % | |
| Louisiana - Baton Rouge | 23 | 57.5 | 79.3 | 17 | 54.8 | 81.0 | 6 | 75.0 | 85.7 | |
| Louisiana - other | 4 | 10.0 | 13.8 | 2 | 6.5 | 9.5 | 1 | 12.5 | 14.3 | |
| Texas | 2 | 5.0 | 6.9 | 2 | 6.5 | 9.5 | | | | |
| Total | 29 | 72.5 | 100.0 | 21 | 67.7 | 100.0 | 7 | 87.5 | 100.0 | |
| Missing | 11 | 27.5 | | 10 | 32.3 | | 1 | 12.5 | | |

| 17a. Used Office of Career Service ^a | Total | | | Und | ergradu | ate | Graduate | | | |
|---|--------|------|---------|--------|---------|---------|----------|-------|---------|--|
| | Number | % | Valid % | Number | % | Valid % | Number | % | Valid % | |
| yes | 4 | 10.0 | 10.8 | 4 | 12.9 | 14.3 | | | | |
| no | 33 | 82.5 | 89.2 | 24 | 77.4 | 85.7 | 8 | 100.0 | 100.0 | |
| Total | 37 | 92.5 | 100.0 | 28 | 90.3 | 100.0 | | | | |
| Missing | 3 | 7.5 | | 3 | 9.7 | | | | | |

| 17b. Car Service helped obtain employment ^a | | Total | | Und | ergradu | ate | Graduate | | | |
|--|--------|-------|---------|--------|---------|---------|----------|------|---------|--|
| | Number | % | Valid % | Number | % | Valid % | Number | % | Valid % | |
| yes | 1 | 2.5 | 7.7 | 1 | 3.2 | 9.1 | | | | |
| no | 12 | 30.0 | 92.3 | 10 | 32.3 | 90.9 | 2 | 25.0 | 100.0 | |
| Total | 13 | 32.5 | 100.0 | 11 | 35.5 | 100.0 | | | | |
| Missing | 27 | 67.5 | | 20 | 64.5 | | 6 | 75.0 | | |

| 17c. Satisfaction with Career Service ^a | Total | | | Unde | ergradu | ate | Graduate | | | |
|--|--------|------|---------|--------|---------|---------|----------|------|---------|--|
| | Number | % | Valid % | Number | % | Valid % | Number | % | Valid % | |
| neutral | 4 | 10.0 | 50.0 | 1 | 3.2 | 20.0 | 3 | 37.5 | 100.0 | |
| satisfied | 3 | 7.5 | 37.5 | 3 | 9.7 | 60.0 | | | | |
| very satisfied | 1 | 2.5 | 12.5 | 1 | 3.2 | 20.0 | | | | |
| Total | 8 | 20.0 | 100.0 | 5 | 16.1 | 100.0 | | | | |
| Missing | 32 | 80.0 | | 26 | 83.9 | | 5 | 62.5 | | |

| 17d. Why Career Service not used ^a | | Total | | Undergraduate | | | Graduate | | |
|---|--------|-------|---------|---------------|------|---------|----------|------|---------|
| | Number | % | Valid % | Number | % | Valid % | Number | % | Valid % |
| did not know about Car. Svcs. | 12 | 30.0 | 41.4 | 12 | 38.7 | 54.5 | 1 | 12.5 | 16.7 |
| did not think Car. Svcs. could help | 3 | 7.5 | 10.3 | 2 | 6.5 | 9.1 | 5 | 62.5 | 83.3 |
| not seeking employment at this time | 4 | 10.0 | 13.8 | 3 | 9.7 | 13.6 | 6 | 75.0 | 100.0 |
| already had job | 8 | 20.0 | 27.6 | 3 | 9.7 | 13.6 | 5 | 62.5 | 83.3 |
| other | 2 | 5.0 | 6.9 | 2 | 6.5 | 9.1 | | | |
| Total | 29 | 72.5 | 100.0 | 22 | 71.0 | 100.0 | 6 | 75.0 | 100.0 |
| Missing | 11 | 27.5 | | 9 | 29.0 | | 2 | 25.0 | |

| 18. Coop or Internship ^a | | Total | | Unde | ergradu | ate | Graduate | | | |
|-------------------------------------|--------|-------|---------|--------|---------|---------|----------|-------|---------|--|
| | Number | % | Valid % | Number | % | Valid % | Number | % | Valid % | |
| yes, voluntarily | 7 | 17.5 | 19.4 | 7 | 22.6 | 25.9 | 3 | 37.5 | 37.5 | |
| yes, mandatory for program | 4 | 10.0 | 11.1 | 1 | 3.2 | 3.7 | | | | |
| no | 25 | 62.5 | 69.4 | 19 | 61.3 | 70.4 | 5 | 62.5 | 62.5 | |
| Total | 36 | 90.0 | 100.0 | 27 | 87.1 | 100.0 | 8 | 100.0 | 100.0 | |
| Missing | 4 | 10.0 | | 4 | 12.9 | | | | | |

| 19. plan to seek additional education ^a | | Total | | Und | ergradu | ate | Graduate | | | |
|--|--------|-------|---------|--------|---------|---------|----------|-------|---------|--|
| | Number | % | Valid % | Number | % | Valid % | Number | % | Valid % | |
| yes, been accepted to grad school | 5 | 12.5 | 12.5 | 5 | 16.1 | 16.1 | | | | |
| yes, in future | 23 | 57.5 | 57.5 | 18 | 58.1 | 58.1 | 4 | 50.0 | 50.0 | |
| no, do not plan to seek add. education | 4 | 10.0 | 10.0 | 2 | 6.5 | 6.5 | 2 | 25.0 | 25.0 | |
| undecided at this time | 8 | 20.0 | 20.0 | 6 | 19.4 | 19.4 | 2 | 25.0 | 25.0 | |
| Total | 40 | 100.0 | 100.0 | 31 | 100.0 | 100.0 | 8 | 100.0 | 100.0 | |

| 20. Highest planned degree ^a | Total | | | Und | ate | Graduate | | | |
|---|--------|------|---------|--------|------|----------|--------|------|---------|
| | Number | % | Valid % | Number | % | Valid % | Number | % | Valid % |
| Master's degree | 17 | 42.5 | 54.8 | 17 | 54.8 | 65.4 | | | |
| specialist's degree | 1 | 2.5 | 3.2 | 1 | 3.2 | 3.8 | | | |
| professional degree | 3 | 7.5 | 9.7 | 3 | 9.7 | 11.5 | | | |
| doctoral degree | 10 | 25.0 | 32.3 | 5 | 16.1 | 19.2 | 4 | 50.0 | 100.0 |
| Total | 31 | 77.5 | 100.0 | 26 | 83.9 | 100.0 | | | |
| Missing | 9 | 22.5 | | 5 | 16.1 | | 4 | 50.0 | |

| 21. Plan to attend Grad School ^a | Total | | | Unde | ergradu | ate | Graduate | | | |
|---|--------|------|---------|--------|---------|---------|----------|------|---------|--|
| | Number | % | Valid % | Number | % | Valid % | Number | % | Valid % | |
| LSU-BR | 2 | 5.0 | 9.1 | 2 | 6.5 | 10.0 | | | | |
| LSU-Medical | 1 | 2.5 | 4.5 | 1 | 3.2 | 5.0 | | | | |
| SU-BR | 7 | 17.5 | 31.8 | 7 | 22.6 | 35.0 | | | | |
| SU-Law | 2 | 5.0 | 9.1 | 2 | 6.5 | 10.0 | | | | |
| SU-NO | 1 | 2.5 | 4.5 | 1 | 3.2 | 5.0 | | | | |
| UNO | 1 | 2.5 | 4.5 | 1 | 3.2 | 5.0 | | | | |
| Out of state | 5 | 12.5 | 22.7 | 4 | 12.9 | 20.0 | 1 | 12.5 | 50.0 | |
| Other LA Univ | 2 | 5.0 | 9.1 | 1 | 3.2 | 5.0 | 1 | 12.5 | 50.0 | |
| Out of Countries | 1 | 2.5 | 4.5 | 1 | 3.2 | 5.0 | | | | |
| Total | 22 | 55.0 | 100.0 | 20 | 64.5 | 100.0 | 2 | 25.0 | 100.0 | |
| Missing | 18 | 45.0 | | 11 | 35.5 | | 6 | 75.0 | | |

College of Nursing and Allied Health

| 15. Plans after graduation ^a | | Total | | Und | ergradu | ate | Graduate | | | |
|--|--------|-------|---------|--------|---------|---------|----------|------|---------|--|
| | Number | % | Valid % | Number | % | Valid % | Number | % | Valid % | |
| plan to continue working in same job as before grad | 11 | 14.7 | 15.1 | 4 | 7.3 | 7.4 | 7 | 41.2 | 43.8 | |
| plan to work in job recently obtained | 21 | 28.0 | 28.8 | 18 | 32.7 | 33.3 | 3 | 17.6 | 18.8 | |
| currently looking for job | 36 | 48.0 | 49.3 | 27 | 49.1 | 50.0 | 6 | 35.3 | 37.5 | |
| don't plan to work outside home | 1 | 1.3 | 1.4 | 1 | 1.8 | 1.9 | | | | |
| undecided at this time | 4 | 5.3 | 5.5 | 4 | 7.3 | 7.4 | | | | |
| Total | 73 | 97.3 | 100.0 | 54 | 98.2 | 100.0 | 16 | 94.1 | 100.0 | |
| Missing | 2 | 2.7 | | 1 | 1.8 | | 1 | 5.9 | | |

| 16a. Job related to major ^a | Total | | | Unde | ergradu | ate | Graduate | | | |
|--|--------|------|---------|--------|---------|---------|----------|------|---------|--|
| | Number | % | Valid % | Number | % | Valid % | Number | % | Valid % | |
| directly related | 35 | 46.7 | 58.3 | 21 | 38.2 | 50.0 | 12 | 70.6 | 80.0 | |
| somewhat related | 12 | 16.0 | 20.0 | 8 | 14.5 | 19.0 | 3 | 17.6 | 20.0 | |
| not related | 13 | 17.3 | 21.7 | 13 | 23.6 | 31.0 | | | | |
| Total | 60 | 80.0 | 100.0 | 42 | 76.4 | 100.0 | 15 | 88.2 | 100.0 | |
| Missing | 15 | 20.0 | | 13 | 23.6 | | 2 | 11.8 | | |

| 16b. Yearly salary ranges ^a | Total | | | Und | ergradu | ate | Graduate | | | |
|--|--------|------|---------|--------|---------|---------|----------|------|---------|--|
| | Number | % | Valid % | Number | % | Valid % | Number | % | Valid % | |
| 10,000 - 19,999 | 14 | 18.7 | 23.3 | 14 | 25.5 | 34.1 | | | | |
| 20,000 - 29,999 | 12 | 16.0 | 20.0 | 10 | 18.2 | 24.4 | 1 | 5.9 | 6.3 | |
| 30,000 - 39,999 | 2 | 2.7 | 3.3 | 2 | 3.6 | 4.9 | | | | |
| 40,000 - 49,000 | 7 | 9.3 | 11.7 | 4 | 7.3 | 9.8 | 3 | 17.6 | 18.8 | |
| >=50,000 | 25 | 33.3 | 41.7 | 11 | 20.0 | 26.8 | 12 | 70.6 | 75.0 | |
| Total | 60 | 80.0 | 100.0 | 41 | 74.5 | 100.0 | 16 | 94.1 | 100.0 | |
| Missing | 15 | 20.0 | | 14 | 25.5 | | 1 | 5.9 | | |

| 16d. Job Location ^a | Total | | | Unde | ergradu | ate | Graduate | | | |
|--------------------------------|--------|------|---------|--------|---------|---------|----------|------|---------|--|
| | Number | % | Valid % | Number | % | Valid % | Number | % | Valid % | |
| Louisiana - Baton Rouge | 52 | 69.3 | 81.3 | 41 | 74.5 | 89.1 | 9 | 52.9 | 56.3 | |
| Louisiana - other | 9 | 12.0 | 14.1 | 3 | 5.5 | 6.5 | 6 | 35.3 | 37.5 | |
| Texas | 2 | 2.7 | 3.1 | 1 | 1.8 | 2.2 | 1 | 5.9 | 6.3 | |
| Other | 1 | 1.3 | 1.6 | 1 | 1.8 | 2.2 | | | | |
| Total | 64 | 85.3 | 100.0 | 46 | 83.6 | 100.0 | 16 | 94.1 | 100.0 | |
| Missing | 11 | 14.7 | | 9 | 16.4 | | 1 | 5.9 | | |

| 17a. Used Office of Career Service ^a | Total | | | Und | ergradu | ate | Graduate | | |
|---|--------|------|---------|--------|---------|---------|----------|------|---------|
| | Number | % | Valid % | Number | % | Valid % | Number | % | Valid % |
| yes | 9 | 12.0 | 12.2 | 8 | 14.5 | 14.5 | | | |
| no | 65 | 86.7 | 87.8 | 47 | 85.5 | 85.5 | 16 | 94.1 | 100.0 |
| Total | 74 | 98.7 | 100.0 | 55 | 100.0 | 100.0 | | | |
| Missing | 1 | 1.3 | | | | | 1 | 5.9 | |

| 17b. Car Service helped obtain employment ^a | Total | | | Unde | ergradu | ate | Graduate | | | |
|--|--------|------|---------|--------|---------|---------|----------|------|---------|--|
| | Number | % | Valid % | Number | % | Valid % | Number | % | Valid % | |
| yes | 3 | 4.0 | 16.7 | 3 | 5.5 | 21.4 | | | | |
| no | 15 | 20.0 | 83.3 | 11 | 20.0 | 78.6 | 3 | 17.6 | 100.0 | |
| Total | 18 | 24.0 | 100.0 | 14 | 25.5 | 100.0 | | | | |
| Missing | 57 | 76.0 | | 41 | 74.5 | | 14 | 82.4 | | |

| 17c. Satisfaction with Career Service ^a | Total | | | Unde | ergradu | ate | Graduate | | | |
|--|--------|------|---------|--------|---------|---------|----------|------|---------|--|
| | Number | % | Valid % | Number | % | Valid % | Number | % | Valid % | |
| neutral | 3 | 4.0 | 23.1 | 3 | 5.5 | 27.3 | | | | |
| satisfied | 6 | 8.0 | 46.2 | 4 | 7.3 | 36.4 | 1 | 5.9 | 100.0 | |
| very satisfied | 4 | 5.3 | 30.8 | 4 | 7.3 | 36.4 | | | | |
| Total | 13 | 17.3 | 100.0 | 11 | 20.0 | 100.0 | | | | |
| Missing | 62 | 82.7 | | 44 | 80.0 | | 16 | 94.1 | | |

| 17d. Why Career Service not used ^a | Total | | | Undergraduate | | | Graduate | | | |
|---|--------|------|---------|---------------|------|---------|----------|------|---------|--|
| | Number | % | Valid % | Number | % | Valid % | Number | % | Valid % | |
| did not know about Car. Svcs. | 13 | 17.3 | 24.1 | 11 | 20.0 | 28.2 | 2 | 11.8 | 15.4 | |
| did not think Car. Svcs. could help | 10 | 13.3 | 18.5 | 5 | 9.1 | 12.8 | 3 | 17.6 | 23.1 | |
| not seeking employment at this time | 3 | 4.0 | 5.6 | 2 | 3.6 | 5.1 | 1 | 5.9 | 7.7 | |
| already had job | 15 | 20.0 | 27.8 | 10 | 18.2 | 25.6 | 5 | 29.4 | 38.5 | |
| other | 13 | 17.3 | 24.1 | 11 | 20.0 | 28.2 | 2 | 11.8 | 15.4 | |
| Total | 54 | 72.0 | 100.0 | 39 | 70.9 | 100.0 | 13 | 76.5 | 100.0 | |
| Missing | 21 | 28.0 | | 16 | 29.1 | | 4 | 23.5 | | |

| 18. Coop or Internship ^a | Total | | | Undergraduate | | | Graduate | | |
|-------------------------------------|--------|------|---------|---------------|------|---------|----------|------|---------|
| | Number | % | Valid % | Number | % | Valid % | Number | % | Valid % |
| yes, voluntarily | 4 | 5.3 | 5.7 | 4 | 7.3 | 7.7 | | | |
| yes, mandatory for program | 20 | 26.7 | 28.6 | 18 | 32.7 | 34.6 | 1 | 5.9 | 6.7 |
| no | 46 | 61.3 | 65.7 | 30 | 54.5 | 57.7 | 14 | 82.4 | 93.3 |
| Total | 70 | 93.3 | 100.0 | 52 | 94.5 | 100.0 | 15 | 88.2 | 100.0 |
| Missing | 5 | 6.7 | | 3 | 5.5 | | 2 | 11.8 | |

| 19. plan to seek additional education ^a | | | Undergraduate | | | Graduate | | | |
|--|--------|------|---------------|--------|------|----------|--------|-------|---------|
| | Number | % | Valid % | Number | % | Valid % | Number | % | Valid % |
| yes, been accepted to grad school | 4 | 5.3 | 5.6 | 3 | 5.5 | 5.8 | | | |
| yes, in future | 54 | 72.0 | 75.0 | 48 | 87.3 | 92.3 | 5 | 29.4 | 29.4 |
| no, do not plan to seek add. education | 10 | 13.3 | 13.9 | 1 | 1.8 | 1.9 | 8 | 47.1 | 47.1 |
| undecided at this time | 4 | 5.3 | 5.6 | | | | 4 | 23.5 | 23.5 |
| Total | 72 | 96.0 | 100.0 | 52 | 94.5 | 100.0 | 17 | 100.0 | 100.0 |
| Missing | 3 | 4.0 | | 3 | 5.5 | | | | |

| 20. Highest planned degree ^a | Total | | | Undergraduate | | | Graduate | | |
|---|--------|------|---------|---------------|------|---------|----------|------|---------|
| | Number | % | Valid % | Number | % | Valid % | Number | % | Valid % |
| Master's degree | 34 | 45.3 | 56.7 | 32 | 58.2 | 64.0 | 2 | 11.8 | 25.0 |
| specialist's degree | 3 | 4.0 | 5.0 | 3 | 5.5 | 6.0 | | | |
| professional degree | 3 | 4.0 | 5.0 | 1 | 1.8 | 2.0 | | | |
| doctoral degree | 20 | 26.7 | 33.3 | 14 | 25.5 | 28.0 | 6 | 35.3 | 75.0 |
| Total | 60 | 80.0 | 100.0 | 50 | 90.9 | 100.0 | 8 | 47.1 | 100.0 |
| Missing | 15 | 20.0 | | 5 | 9.1 | | 9 | 52.9 | |

| 21. Plan to attend Grad School ^a | | Total | | Unde | ergradu | ate | G | iraduate | |
|---|--------|-------|---------|--------|---------|---------|--------|----------|---------|
| | Number | % | Valid % | Number | % | Valid % | Number | % | Valid % |
| LSU-BR | 1 | 1.3 | 2.9 | | | | | | |
| LSU-Medical | 1 | 1.3 | 2.9 | 1 | 1.8 | 3.4 | | | |
| Nicholls State | 1 | 1.3 | 2.9 | 1 | 1.8 | 3.4 | | | |
| SU-BR | 16 | 21.3 | 47.1 | 14 | 25.5 | 48.3 | 11.8 | 66.7 | 66.7 |
| UNO | 1 | 1.3 | 2.9 | | | | 5.9 | 33.3 | 100.0 |
| Out of state | 11 | 14.7 | 32.4 | 10 | 18.2 | 34.5 | | | |
| Other LA Univ | 3 | 4.0 | 8.8 | 3 | 5.5 | 10.3 | | | |
| Total | 34 | 45.3 | 100.0 | 29 | 52.7 | 100.0 | 17.6 | 100.0 | |
| Missing | 41 | 54.7 | | 26 | 47.3 | | 82.4 | | |

Online Undergraduate

| 15. Plans after graduation ^a | Total | | | Undergraduate | | | | |
|---|--------|-------|---------|---------------|-------|---------|--|--|
| | Number | % | Valid % | Number | % | Valid % | | |
| plan to continue working in same job as before grad | 6 | 37.5 | 37.5 | 6 | 37.5 | 37.5 | | |
| plan to work in job recently obtained | 2 | 12.5 | 12.5 | 2 | 12.5 | 12.5 | | |
| currently looking for job | 6 | 37.5 | 37.5 | 6 | 37.5 | 37.5 | | |
| don't plan to work outside home | 1 | 6.3 | 6.3 | 1 | 6.3 | 6.3 | | |
| plan to continue education before working | 1 | 6.3 | 6.3 | 1 | 6.3 | 6.3 | | |
| Total | 16 | 100.0 | 100.0 | 16 | 100.0 | 100.0 | | |

| 16a. Job related to major ^a | Total | | | Undergraduate | | | | | |
|--|--------|------|---------|---------------|------|---------|--|--|--|
| | Number | % | Valid % | Number | % | Valid % | | | |
| directly related | 1 | 6.3 | 7.7 | 1 | 6.3 | 7.7 | | | |
| somewhat related | 3 | 18.8 | 23.1 | 3 | 18.8 | 23.1 | | | |
| not related | 9 | 56.3 | 69.2 | 9 | 56.3 | 69.2 | | | |
| Total | 13 | 81.3 | 100.0 | 13 | 81.3 | 100.0 | | | |
| Missing | 3 | 18.8 | | 3 | 18.8 | | | | |

| 16b. Yearly salary ranges ^a | | Total | | Undergraduate | | | |
|--|--------|-------|---------|---------------|------|---------|--|
| | Number | % | Valid % | Number | % | Valid % | |
| 10,000 - 19,999 | 4 | 25.0 | 28.6 | 4 | 25.0 | 28.6 | |
| 20,000 - 29,999 | 4 | 25.0 | 28.6 | 4 | 25.0 | 28.6 | |
| 30,000 - 39,999 | 2 | 12.5 | 14.3 | 2 | 12.5 | 14.3 | |
| 40,000 - 49,000 | 2 | 12.5 | 14.3 | 2 | 12.5 | 14.3 | |
| >=50,000 | 2 | 12.5 | 14.3 | 2 | 12.5 | 14.3 | |
| Total | 14 | 87.5 | 100.0 | 14 | 87.5 | 100.0 | |
| Missing | 2 | 12.5 | | | | | |

| 16d. Job Location ^a | Total | | Undergraduate | | | |
|--------------------------------|--------|------|---------------|--------|------|---------|
| | Number | % | Valid % | Number | % | Valid % |
| Louisiana - Baton Rouge | 8 | 50.0 | 53.3 | 8 | 50.0 | 53.3 |
| Louisiana - other | 4 | 25.0 | 26.7 | 4 | 25.0 | 26.7 |
| Texas | 1 | 6.3 | 6.7 | 1 | 6.3 | 6.7 |
| Other | 2 | 12.5 | 13.3 | 2 | 12.5 | 13.3 |
| Total | 15 | 93.8 | 100.0 | 15 | 93.8 | 100.0 |
| Missing | 1 | 6.3 | | 1 | 6.3 | |

| 17a. Used Office of Career Service ^a | Total | | Undergraduate | | | | | |
|---|--------|-------|---------------|--------|-------|---------|--|--|
| | Number | % | Valid % | Number | % | Valid % | | |
| yes | 4 | 25.0 | 25.0 | 4 | 25.0 | 25.0 | | |
| no | 12 | 75.0 | 75.0 | 12 | 75.0 | 75.0 | | |
| Total | 16 | 100.0 | 100.0 | 16 | 100.0 | 100.0 | | |

| 17b. Car Service helped obtain employment ^a | | Total | | Undergraduate | | | |
|--|--------|-------|---------|---------------|------|---------|--|
| | Number | % | Valid % | Number | % | Valid % | |
| yes | 1 | 6.3 | 14.3 | 1 | 6.3 | 14.3 | |
| no | 6 | 37.5 | 85.7 | 6 | 37.5 | 85.7 | |
| Total | 7 | 43.8 | 100.0 | 7 | 43.8 | 100.0 | |
| Missing | 9 | 56.3 | | 9 | 56.3 | | |

| 17c. Satisfaction with Career Service ^a | | Total | | Undergraduate | | | |
|--|--------|-------|---------|---------------|------|---------|--|
| | Number | % | Valid % | Number | % | Valid % | |
| very unsatisfied | 1 | 6.3 | 20.0 | 1 | 6.3 | 20.0 | |
| neutral | 2 | 12.5 | 40.0 | 2 | 12.5 | 40.0 | |
| very satisfied | 2 | 12.5 | 40.0 | 2 | 12.5 | 40.0 | |
| Total | 5 | 31.3 | 100.0 | 5 | 31.3 | 100.0 | |
| Missing | 11 | 68.8 | | 11 | 68.8 | | |

| 17d. Why Career Service not used ^a | Total | | Undergraduate | | | | |
|---|--------|------|---------------|--------|------|---------|--|
| | Number | % | Valid % | Number | % | Valid % | |
| did not know about Car. Svcs. | 2 | 12.5 | 18.2 | 2 | 12.5 | 18.2 | |
| not seeking employment at this time | 1 | 6.3 | 9.1 | 1 | 6.3 | 9.1 | |
| already had job | 4 | 25.0 | 36.4 | 4 | 25.0 | 36.4 | |
| other | 4 | 25.0 | 36.4 | 4 | 25.0 | 36.4 | |
| Total | 11 | 68.8 | 100.0 | 11 | 68.8 | 100.0 | |
| Missing | 5 | 31.3 | | 5 | 31.3 | | |

| 18. Coop or Internship ^a | | Total | | Unde | ergradu | ate |
|-------------------------------------|--------|-------|---------|--------|---------|---------|
| | Number | % | Valid % | Number | % | Valid % |
| yes, mandatory for program | 3 | 18.8 | 20.0 | 3 | 18.8 | 20.0 |
| no | 12 | 75.0 | 80.0 | 12 | 75.0 | 80.0 |
| Total | 15 | 93.8 | 100.0 | 15 | 93.8 | 100.0 |
| Missing | 1 | 6.3 | | 1 | 6.3 | |

| 19. plan to seek additional education ^a | | Total | | Undergraduate | | | | | |
|--|--------|-------|---------|---------------|-------|---------|--|--|--|
| | Number | % | Valid % | Number | % | Valid % | | | |
| yes, in future | 12 | 75.0 | 75.0 | 12 | 75.0 | 75.0 | | | |
| undecided at this time | 4 | 25.0 | 25.0 | 4 | 25.0 | 25.0 | | | |
| Total | 16 | 100.0 | 100.0 | 16 | 100.0 | 100.0 | | | |

| 20. Highest planned degree ^a | Total | | Undergraduate | | | | |
|---|--------|------|---------------|--------|------|---------|--|
| | Number | % | Valid % | Number | % | Valid % | |
| Master's degree | 7 | 43.8 | 53.8 | 7 | 43.8 | 53.8 | |
| specialist's degree | 1 | 6.3 | 7.7 | 1 | 6.3 | 7.7 | |
| professional degree | 1 | 6.3 | 7.7 | 1 | 6.3 | 7.7 | |
| doctoral degree | 4 | 25.0 | 30.8 | 4 | 25.0 | 30.8 | |
| Total | 13 | 81.3 | 100.0 | 13 | 81.3 | 100.0 | |
| Missing | 3 | 18.8 | | 3 | 18.8 | | |

| 21. Plan to attend Grad School ^a | | Total | | Unde | ergradu | ate |
|---|--------|-------|---------|--------|---------|---------|
| | Number | % | Valid % | Number | % | Valid % |
| LSU-BR | 1 | 6.3 | 14.3 | 1 | 6.3 | 14.3 |
| SU-BR | 4 | 25.0 | 57.1 | 4 | 25.0 | 57.1 |
| Out of state | 2 | 12.5 | 28.6 | 2 | 12.5 | 28.6 |
| Total | 7 | 43.8 | 100.0 | 7 | 43.8 | 100.0 |
| Missing | 9 | 56.3 | | 9 | 56.3 | |

Online Graduate

| 15. Plans after graduation ^a | | Total | | C | Graduate | | | |
|---|--------|-------|---------|--------|----------|---------|--|--|
| | Number | % | Valid % | Number | % | Valid % | | |
| plan to continue working in same job as before grad | 11 | 45.8 | 47.8 | 11 | 45.8 | 47.8 | | |
| plan to work in job recently obtained | 4 | 16.7 | 17.4 | 4 | 16.7 | 17.4 | | |
| currently looking for job | 8 | 33.3 | 34.8 | 8 | 33.3 | 34.8 | | |
| Total | 23 | 95.8 | 100.0 | 23 | 95.8 | 100.0 | | |
| Missing | 1 | 4.2 | | 1 | 4.2 | | | |

| 16a. Job related to major ^a | | Total | | G | iraduate | ! |
|--|--------|-------|---------|--------|----------|---------|
| | Number | % | Valid % | Number | % | Valid % |
| directly related | 12 | 50.0 | 54.5 | 12 | 50.0 | 54.5 |
| somewhat related | 6 | 25.0 | 27.3 | 6 | 25.0 | 27.3 |
| not related | 4 | 16.7 | 18.2 | 4 | 16.7 | 18.2 |
| Total | 22 | 91.7 | 100.0 | 22 | 91.7 | 100.0 |
| Missing | 2 | 8.3 | | 2 | 8.3 | |

| 16b. Yearly salary ranges ^a | | Total | | Graduate | Graduate | | | | | |
|--|--------|-------|---------|----------------|----------|--|--|--|--|--|
| | Number | % | Valid % | Number % Valid | % | | | | | |
| 20,000 - 29,999 | 2 | 8.3 | 10.5 | 2 8.3 10 | 0.5 | | | | | |
| 30,000 - 39,999 | 4 | 16.7 | 21.1 | 4 16.7 2 | 1.1 | | | | | |
| 40,000 - 49,000 | 2 | 8.3 | 10.5 | 2 8.3 10 | 0.5 | | | | | |
| >=50,000 | 11 | 45.8 | 57.9 | 11 45.8 5 | 7.9 | | | | | |
| Total | 19 | 79.2 | 100.0 | 19 79.2 10 | 0.0 | | | | | |
| Missing | 5 | 20.8 | | 5 20.8 | | | | | | |

| 16d. Job Location ^a | | Total | | G | iraduate | |
|--|--------|-------|---------|--------|----------|---------|
| | Number | % | Valid % | Number | % | Valid % |
| Louisiana - Baton Rouge | 10 | 41.7 | 47.6 | 10 | 41.7 | 47.6 |
| Louisiana - other | 4 | 16.7 | 19.0 | 4 | 16.7 | 19.0 |
| Georgia | 1 | 4.2 | 4.8 | 1 | 4.2 | 4.8 |
| Mississippi | 1 | 4.2 | 4.8 | 1 | 4.2 | 4.8 |
| Texas | 4 | 16.7 | 19.0 | 4 | 16.7 | 19.0 |
| Other | 1 | 4.2 | 4.8 | 1 | 4.2 | 4.8 |
| Total | 21 | 87.5 | 100.0 | 21 | 87.5 | 100.0 |
| Missing | 3 | 12.5 | | 3 | 12.5 | |
| | | | | | | |
| 17a. Used Office of Career Service ^a | | Total | | | iraduate | |
| | Number | % | Valid % | Number | % | Valid % |
| no | 24 | 100.0 | 100.0 | 24 | 100.0 | 100.0 |
| Total | 24 | 100.0 | 100.0 | 24 | 100.0 | 100.0 |
| Missing | 0 | 0.0 | | 0 | 0.0 | |
| 17b. Car Service helped obtain employment ^a | | Total | | G | iraduate | |
| employment | Number | % | Valid % | Number | % | Valid % |
| no | 6 | 25.0 | 100.0 | 6 | 25.0 | 100.0 |
| Total | 6 | 25.0 | 100.0 | 6 | 25.0 | 100.0 |
| Missing | 18 | 75.0 | | 18 | 75.0 | |
| 17c. Satisfaction with Career Service ^a | | Total | | G | iraduate | |
| | Number | % | Valid % | Number | % | Valid % |
| neutral | 1 | 4.2 | 50.0 | 1 | 4.2 | 50.0 |
| very satisfied | 1 | 4.2 | 50.0 | 1 | 4.2 | 50.0 |
| Total | 2 | 8.3 | 100.0 | 2 | 8.3 | 100.0 |
| Missing | 22 | 91.7 | | 22 | 91.7 | |

| 17d. Why Career Service not used ^a | | Total | | G | iraduate | • |
|---|--------|-------|---------|--------|----------|---------|
| | Number | % | Valid % | Number | % | Valid % |
| did not know about Car. Svcs. | 4 | 16.7 | 21.1 | 4 | 16.7 | 21.1 |
| did not think Car. Svcs. could help | 1 | 4.2 | 5.3 | 1 | 4.2 | 5.3 |
| already had job | 10 | 41.7 | 52.6 | 10 | 41.7 | 52.6 |
| other | 4 | 16.7 | 21.1 | 4 | 16.7 | 21.1 |
| Total | 19 | 79.2 | 100.0 | 19 | 79.2 | 100.0 |
| Missing | 5 | 20.8 | | 5 | 20.8 | |

| 18. Coop or Internship ^a | | Total | | G | raduate | |
|-------------------------------------|--------|-------|---------|--------|---------|---------|
| | Number | % | Valid % | Number | % | Valid % |
| yes, voluntarily | 2 | 8.3 | 9.1 | 2 | 8.3 | 9.1 |
| yes, mandatory for program | 4 | 16.7 | 18.2 | 4 | 16.7 | 18.2 |
| no | 16 | 66.7 | 72.7 | 16 | 66.7 | 72.7 |
| Total | 22 | 91.7 | 100.0 | 22 | 91.7 | 100.0 |
| Missing | 2 | 8.3 | | 2 | 8.3 | |

| 19. plan to seek additional education ^a | | Total | | G | Graduate | | | | |
|--|--------|-------|---------|--------|----------|---------|--|--|--|
| | Number | % | Valid % | Number | % | Valid % | | | |
| yes, in future | 17 | 70.8 | 73.9 | 17 | 70.8 | 73.9 | | | |
| no, do not plan to seek add. education | 3 | 12.5 | 13.0 | 3 | 12.5 | 13.0 | | | |
| undecided at this time | 3 | 12.5 | 13.0 | 3 | 12.5 | 13.0 | | | |
| Total | 23 | 95.8 | 100.0 | 23 | 95.8 | 100.0 | | | |
| Missing | 1 | 4.2 | | 1 | 4.2 | | | | |

| 20. Highest planned degree ^a | | Total | | G | Graduate | |
|---|--------|-------|---------|--------|----------|---------|
| | Number | % | Valid % | Number | % | Valid % |
| Master's degree | 1 | 4.2 | 5.6 | 1 | 4.2 | 5.6 |
| specialist's degree | 1 | 4.2 | 5.6 | 1 | 4.2 | 5.6 |
| professional degree | 1 | 4.2 | 5.6 | 1 | 4.2 | 5.6 |
| doctoral degree | 15 | 62.5 | 83.3 | 15 | 62.5 | 83.3 |
| Total | 18 | 75.0 | 100.0 | 18 | 75.0 | 100.0 |
| Missing | 6 | 25.0 | | 6 | 25.0 | |

| 21. Plan to attend Grad School ^a | | Total | | G | Graduate | ŧ |
|---|--------|-------|---------|--------|----------|---------|
| | Number | % | Valid % | Number | % | Valid % |
| SU-BR | 3 | 12.5 | 37.5 | 3 | 12.5 | 37.5 |
| SU-Law | 2 | 8.3 | 25.0 | 2 | 8.3 | 25.0 |
| Out of state | 3 | 12.5 | 37.5 | 3 | 12.5 | 37.5 |
| Total | 8 | 33.3 | 100.0 | 8 | 33.3 | 100.0 |
| Missing | 16 | 66.7 | | 16 | 66.7 | |

| Within my degree program or because of my experience at SU | Not applicable | | Strongly o | Strongly disagree | | Disagree | | Neutral | | Agree | | agree |
|--|----------------|------|------------|-------------------|--------|----------|--------|---------|--------|-------|--------|-------|
| All Students | Number | % | Number | % | Number | % | Number | % | Number | % | Number | % |
| 22. Felt academically challenged | 3 | 1.0% | 12 | 3.8% | 11 | 3.5% | 37 | 11.9% | 120 | 38.5% | 129 | 41.3% |
| 23. Develop ability to write effectively | 1 | .3% | 5 | 1.6% | 11 | 3.5% | 28 | 9.0% | 126 | 40.5% | 140 | 45.0% |
| 24. Felt dequately prepared for grad study in field | 5 | 1.6% | 6 | 1.9% | 5 | 1.6% | 36 | 11.5% | 121 | 38.5% | 141 | 44.9% |
| 25. Prepared to assume responsibilities of chosen profession | 4 | 1.3% | 5 | 1.6% | 7 | 2.2% | 25 | 8.0% | 120 | 38.3% | 152 | 48.6% |
| 26. Develop abiltiy to express self effectively through speaking | 3 | 1.0% | 5 | 1.6% | 6 | 1.9% | 29 | 9.2% | 116 | 36.9% | 155 | 49.4% |
| 27. Develop multicultural/global perspectives | 5 | 1.6% | 8 | 2.6% | 12 | 3.9% | 44 | 14.1% | 118 | 37.9% | 124 | 39.9% |
| 28. Acquired basic knowledge in liberal arts | 10 | 3.2% | 7 | 2.3% | 6 | 1.9% | 45 | 14.5% | 124 | 40.0% | 118 | 38.1% |
| 29. Would recommend to others to study within same prog. at SU | 4 | 1.3% | 14 | 4.4% | 13 | 4.1% | 35 | 11.1% | 105 | 33.3% | 144 | 45.7% |
| 30. Would recommend SU to perspective students | 4 | 1.3% | 11 | 3.5% | 10 | 3.2% | 48 | 15.2% | 106 | 33.5% | 137 | 43.4% |

| Within my degree program or because of my experience at SU | Not applicable | | Strongly o | Strongly disagree | | Disagree | | tral | Agr | ee | Strongly agree | |
|--|----------------|------|------------|-------------------|--------|----------|--------|-------|--------|-------|----------------|-------|
| All - Undergraduate | Number | % | Number | % | Number | % | Number | % | Number | % | Number | % |
| 22. Felt academically challenged | 1 | .4% | 10 | 4.4% | 6 | 2.7% | 23 | 10.2% | 95 | 42.2% | 90 | 40.0% |
| 23. Develop ability to write effectively | 0 | 0.0% | 4 | 1.8% | 6 | 2.7% | 19 | 8.5% | 102 | 45.5% | 93 | 41.5% |
| 24. Felt adequately prepared for grad study in field | 2 | .9% | 4 | 1.8% | 4 | 1.8% | 29 | 12.9% | 88 | 39.3% | 97 | 43.3% |
| 25. Prepared to assume responsibilities of chosen profession | 1 | .4% | 3 | 1.3% | 6 | 2.7% | 20 | 8.9% | 91 | 40.4% | 104 | 46.2% |
| 26. Develop ability to express self effectively through speaking | 1 | .4% | 3 | 1.3% | 2 | .9% | 26 | 11.7% | 87 | 39.0% | 104 | 46.6% |
| 27. Develop multicultural/global perspectives | 3 | 1.4% | 6 | 2.7% | 7 | 3.2% | 33 | 14.9% | 95 | 42.8% | 78 | 35.1% |
| 28. Acquired basic knowledge in liberal arts | 1 | .5% | 5 | 2.3% | 4 | 1.8% | 32 | 14.4% | 102 | 45.9% | 78 | 35.1% |
| 29. Would recommend to others to study within same prog. at SU | 0 | 0.0% | 11 | 4.9% | 8 | 3.5% | 25 | 11.1% | 82 | 36.3% | 100 | 44.2% |
| 30. Would recommend SU to perspective students | 0 | 0.0% | 7 | 3.1% | 6 | 2.7% | 35 | 15.5% | 86 | 38.1% | 92 | 40.7% |

| Vithin my degree program or ecause of my experience at SU | Not app | licable | Strongly o | lisagree | Disag | jree | Neu | tral | Agr | ee | Strongly | agree |
|--|---------|---------|------------|----------|--------|------|--------|-------|--------|-------|----------|-------|
| All - Graduate | Number | % | Number | % | Number | % | Number | % | Number | % | Number | % |
| 22. Felt academically challenged | 2 | 2.6% | 2 | 2.6% | 5 | 6.6% | 13 | 17.1% | 22 | 28.9% | 32 | 42.1% |
| 23. Develop ability to write effectively | 1 | 1.3% | 1 | 1.3% | 5 | 6.5% | 9 | 11.7% | 20 | 26.0% | 41 | 53.2% |
| 24. Felt adequately prepared for grad study in field | 3 | 3.8% | 2 | 2.5% | 1 | 1.3% | 7 | 8.9% | 27 | 34.2% | 39 | 49.4% |
| 25. Prepared to assume responsibilities of chosen profession | 3 | 3.9% | 2 | 2.6% | 1 | 1.3% | 5 | 6.5% | 24 | 31.2% | 42 | 54.5% |
| 26. Develop ability to express self effectively through speaking | 2 | 2.5% | 2 | 2.5% | 4 | 5.0% | 3 | 3.8% | 25 | 31.3% | 44 | 55.0% |
| 27. Develop multicultural/global perspectives | 2 | 2.5% | 2 | 2.5% | 5 | 6.3% | 10 | 12.7% | 19 | 24.1% | 41 | 51.9% |
| 28. Acquired basic knowledge in liberal arts | 9 | 11.7% | 2 | 2.6% | 2 | 2.6% | 13 | 16.9% | 19 | 24.7% | 32 | 41.6% |
| 29. Would recommend to others to study within same prog. at SU | 4 | 5.1% | 3 | 3.8% | 5 | 6.4% | 10 | 12.8% | 21 | 26.9% | 35 | 44.9% |
| 30. Would recommend SU to perspective students | 4 | 5.0% | 4 | 5.0% | 4 | 5.0% | 13 | 16.3% | 19 | 23.8% | 36 | 45.0% |

College of Agricultural, Family and Consumer Sciences

| Within my degree program or | Not appli | cable | Strongly o | lisagree | Disagı | ee | Neu | tral | Agr | ee | Strongly | / agree |
|--|-----------|-------|------------|----------|--------|----|--------|-------|--------|-------|----------|---------|
| because of my experience at SU All Students | Number | % | Number | % | Number | % | Number | % | Number | % | Number | % |
| 22. Felt academically challenged | | | 1 | 6.3% | | | 2 | 12.5% | 7 | 43.8% | 6 | 37.5% |
| 23. Develop ability to write effectively | | | 0 | 0.0% | | | 2 | 12.5% | 6 | 37.5% | 8 | 50.0% |
| 24. Felt adequately prepared for grad study in field | | | 0 | 0.0% | | | 0 | 0.0% | 9 | 56.3% | 7 | 43.8% |
| 25. Prepared to assume responsibilities of chosen profession | | | 0 | 0.0% | | | 0 | 0.0% | 8 | 50.0% | 8 | 50.0% |
| 26. Develop ability to express self effectively through speaking | | | 0 | 0.0% | | | 0 | 0.0% | 6 | 37.5% | 10 | 62.5% |
| 27. Develop multicultural/global perspectives | | | 0 | 0.0% | | | 2 | 12.5% | 5 | 31.3% | 9 | 56.3% |
| 28. Acquired basic knowledge in liberal arts | | | 0 | 0.0% | | | 2 | 13.3% | 6 | 40.0% | 7 | 46.7% |
| 29. Would recommend to others to study within same prog. at SU | , | | 0 | 0.0% | | | 1 | 6.3% | 4 | 25.0% | 11 | 68.8% |
| 30. Would recommend SU to perspective students | 9 | | 0 | 0.0% | | | 2 | 12.5% | 6 | 37.5% | 8 | 50.0% |

College of Agricultural, Family and Consumer Sciences

| /ithin my degree program or ecause of my experience at SU | Not appli | cable | Strongly | disagree | Disagı | ee | Neu | tral | Agr | ee | Strongly | / agree |
|--|-----------|-------|----------|----------|--------|----|--------|-------|--------|-------|----------|---------|
| All - Undergraduate | Number | % | Number | % | Number | % | Number | % | Number | % | Number | % |
| 22. Felt academically challenged | | | 1 | 10.0% | | | 2 | 20.0% | 4 | 40.0% | 3 | 30.0% |
| 23. Develop ability to write effectively | | | 0 | 0.0% | | | 2 | 20.0% | 4 | 40.0% | 4 | 40.0% |
| 24. Felt adequately prepared for grad study in field | | | 0 | 0.0% | | | 0 | 0.0% | 6 | 60.0% | 4 | 40.0% |
| 25. Prepared to assume responsibilities of chosen profession | | | 0 | 0.0% | | | 0 | 0.0% | 6 | 60.0% | 4 | 40.0% |
| 26. Develop ability to express self effectively through speaking | | | 0 | 0.0% | | | 0 | 0.0% | 4 | 40.0% | 6 | 60.0% |
| 27. Develop multicultural/global perspectives | | | 0 | 0.0% | | | 2 | 20.0% | 3 | 30.0% | 5 | 50.0% |
| 28. Acquired basic knowledge in liberal arts | | | 0 | 0.0% | | | 2 | 22.2% | 4 | 44.4% | 3 | 33.3% |
| 29. Would recommend to others to study within same prog. at SU | | | 0 | 0.0% | | | 1 | 10.0% | 3 | 30.0% | 6 | 60.0% |
| 30. Would recommend SU to perspective students | 9 | | 0 | 0.0% | | | 2 | 20.0% | 5 | 50.0% | 3 | 30.0% |

College of Agricultural, Family and Consumer Sciences

| Within my degree program or because of my experience at SU | Not appli | cable | Strongly d | isagree | Disagı | ree | Neutr | al | Agr | ee | Strongly | / agree |
|--|-----------|-------|------------|---------|--------|-----|--------|----|--------|-------|----------|---------|
| All - Graduate | Number | % | Number | % | Number | % | Number | % | Number | % | Number | % |
| 22. Felt academically challenged | | | | | | | | | 0 | 0.0% | 3 | 100.0% |
| 23. Develop ability to write effectively | | | | | | | | | 0 | 0.0% | 3 | 100.0% |
| 24. Felt adequately prepared for grad study in field | | | | | | | | | 1 | 33.3% | 2 | 66.7% |
| 25. Prepared to assume responsibilities of chosen profession | | | | | | | | | 0 | 0.0% | 3 | 100.0% |
| 26. Develop ability to express self effectively through speaking | | | | | | | | | 0 | 0.0% | 3 | 100.0% |
| 27. Develop multicultural/global perspectives | | | | | | | | | 0 | 0.0% | 3 | 100.0% |
| 28. Acquired basic knowledge in liberal arts | | | | | | | | | 0 | 0.0% | 3 | 100.0% |
| 29. Would recommend to others to study within same prog. at SU | | | | | | | | | 0 | 0.0% | 3 | 100.0% |
| 30. Would recommend SU to perspective students | | | | | | | | | 0 | 0.0% | 3 | 100.0% |

College of Business

| Vithin my degree program or ecause of my experience at SU | Not app | licable | Strongly c | lisagree | Disag | ree | Neu | tral | Agr | ee | Strongly | agree |
|--|---------|---------|------------|----------|--------|------|--------|-------|--------|-------|----------|-------|
| All Students | Number | % | Number | % | Number | % | Number | % | Number | % | Number | % |
| 22. Felt academically challenged | 0 | 0.0% | 0 | 0.0% | 0 | 0.0% | 3 | 10.0% | 16 | 53.3% | 11 | 36.7% |
| 23. Develop ability to write effectively | 0 | 0.0% | 0 | 0.0% | 0 | 0.0% | 2 | 6.7% | 15 | 50.0% | 13 | 43.3% |
| 24. Felt adequately prepared for grad study in field | 0 | 0.0% | 0 | 0.0% | 0 | 0.0% | 4 | 13.3% | 15 | 50.0% | 11 | 36.7% |
| 25. Prepared to assume responsibilities of chosen profession | 0 | 0.0% | 0 | 0.0% | 0 | 0.0% | 2 | 6.7% | 14 | 46.7% | 14 | 46.7% |
| 26. Develop ability to express self effectively through speaking | 0 | 0.0% | 0 | 0.0% | 1 | 3.3% | 5 | 16.7% | 10 | 33.3% | 14 | 46.7% |
| 27. Develop multicultural/global perspectives | 1 | 3.3% | 1 | 3.3% | 2 | 6.7% | 3 | 10.0% | 12 | 40.0% | 11 | 36.7% |
| 28. Acquired basic knowledge in liberal arts | 0 | 0.0% | 1 | 3.3% | 2 | 6.7% | 4 | 13.3% | 13 | 43.3% | 10 | 33.3% |
| 29. Would recommend to others to study within same prog. at SU | 0 | 0.0% | 0 | 0.0% | 0 | 0.0% | 0 | 0.0% | 12 | 40.0% | 18 | 60.0% |
| 30. Would recommend SU to perspective students | 0 | 0.0% | 0 | 0.0% | 0 | 0.0% | 3 | 10.0% | 11 | 36.7% | 16 | 53.3% |

College of Business

| Vithin my degree program or ecause of my experience at SU | Not appl | icable | Strongly o | lisagree | Disag | ree | Neu | tral | Agr | ee | Strongly | agree |
|--|----------|--------|------------|----------|--------|------|--------|-------|--------|-------|----------|-------|
| All - Undergraduate | Number | % | Number | % | Number | % | Number | % | Number | % | Number | % |
| 22. Felt academically challenged | 0 | 0.0% | 0 | 0.0% | 0 | 0.0% | 3 | 10.3% | 16 | 55.2% | 10 | 34.5% |
| 23. Develop ability to write effectively | 0 | 0.0% | 0 | 0.0% | 0 | 0.0% | 2 | 6.9% | 15 | 51.7% | 12 | 41.4% |
| 24. Felt adequately prepared for grad study in field | 0 | 0.0% | 0 | 0.0% | 0 | 0.0% | 4 | 13.8% | 15 | 51.7% | 10 | 34.5% |
| 25. Prepared to assume responsibilities of chosen profession | 0 | 0.0% | 0 | 0.0% | 0 | 0.0% | 2 | 6.9% | 14 | 48.3% | 13 | 44.8% |
| 26. Develop ability to express self effectively through speaking | 0 | 0.0% | 0 | 0.0% | 1 | 3.4% | 5 | 17.2% | 10 | 34.5% | 13 | 44.8% |
| 27. Develop multicultural/global perspectives | 1 | 3.4% | 1 | 3.4% | 2 | 6.9% | 3 | 10.3% | 12 | 41.4% | 10 | 34.5% |
| 28. Acquired basic knowledge in liberal arts | 0 | 0.0% | 1 | 3.4% | 2 | 6.9% | 4 | 13.8% | 13 | 44.8% | 9 | 31.0% |
| 29. Would recommend to others to study within same prog. at SU | 0 | 0.0% | 0 | 0.0% | 0 | 0.0% | 0 | 0.0% | 12 | 41.4% | 17 | 58.6% |
| 30. Would recommend SU to perspective students | 0 | 0.0% | 0 | 0.0% | 0 | 0.0% | 3 | 10.3% | 11 | 37.9% | 15 | 51.7% |

College of Sciences and Engineering

| Within my degree program or because of my experience at SU | Not appl | licable | Strongly o | lisagree | Disag | gree | Neu | tral | Agr | ee | Strongly | agree |
|--|----------|---------|------------|----------|--------|-------|--------|-------|--------|-------|----------|-------|
| All Students | Number | % | Number | % | Number | % | Number | % | Number | % | Number | % |
| 22. Felt academically challenged | 1 | 2.1% | 0 | 0.0% | 5 | 10.4% | 9 | 18.8% | 14 | 29.2% | 19 | 39.6% |
| 23. Develop ability to write effectively | 0 | 0.0% | 1 | 2.1% | 7 | 14.9% | 7 | 14.9% | 14 | 29.8% | 18 | 38.3% |
| 24. Felt adequately prepared for grad study in field | 1 | 2.1% | 1 | 2.1% | 3 | 6.3% | 10 | 20.8% | 18 | 37.5% | 15 | 31.3% |
| 25. Prepared to assume responsibilities of chosen profession | 2 | 4.2% | 0 | 0.0% | 4 | 8.3% | 6 | 12.5% | 21 | 43.8% | 15 | 31.3% |
| 26. Develop ability to express self effectively through speaking | 1 | 2.1% | 0 | 0.0% | 2 | 4.3% | 8 | 17.0% | 12 | 25.5% | 24 | 51.1% |
| 27. Develop multicultural/global perspectives | 1 | 2.1% | 1 | 2.1% | 4 | 8.5% | 11 | 23.4% | 17 | 36.2% | 13 | 27.7% |
| 28. Acquired basic knowledge in liberal arts | 1 | 2.1% | 1 | 2.1% | 1 | 2.1% | 15 | 31.3% | 16 | 33.3% | 14 | 29.2% |
| 29. Would recommend to others to study within same prog. at SU | 0 | 0.0% | 5 | 10.6% | 4 | 8.5% | 7 | 14.9% | 13 | 27.7% | 18 | 38.3% |
| 30. Would recommend SU to perspective students | 0 | 0.0% | 1 | 2.1% | 4 | 8.3% | 14 | 29.2% | 13 | 27.1% | 16 | 33.3% |

College of Sciences and Engineering

| Within my degree program or because of my experience at SU | Not app | licable | Strongly o | disagree | Disag | gree | Neu | tral | Agr | ee | Strongly | agree |
|--|---------|---------|------------|----------|--------|-------|--------|-------|--------|-------|----------|-------|
| All - Undergraduate | Number | % | Number | % | Number | % | Number | % | Number | % | Number | % |
| 22. Felt academically challenged | 0 | 0.0% | 0 | 0.0% | 2 | 6.1% | 4 | 12.1% | 11 | 33.3% | 16 | 48.5% |
| 23. Develop ability to write effectively | 0 | 0.0% | 1 | 3.0% | 2 | 6.1% | 5 | 15.2% | 10 | 30.3% | 15 | 45.5% |
| 24. Felt adequately prepared for grad study in field | 0 | 0.0% | 1 | 3.0% | 3 | 9.1% | 6 | 18.2% | 11 | 33.3% | 12 | 36.4% |
| 25. Prepared to assume responsibilities of chosen profession | 1 | 3.0% | 0 | 0.0% | 4 | 12.1% | 3 | 9.1% | 14 | 42.4% | 11 | 33.3% |
| 26. Develop ability to express self effectively through speaking | 1 | 3.1% | 0 | 0.0% | 1 | 3.1% | 6 | 18.8% | 6 | 18.8% | 18 | 56.3% |
| 27. Develop multicultural/global perspectives | 1 | 3.1% | 1 | 3.1% | 2 | 6.3% | 5 | 15.6% | 13 | 40.6% | 10 | 31.3% |
| 28. Acquired basic knowledge in liberal arts | 0 | 0.0% | 1 | 3.0% | 1 | 3.0% | 8 | 24.2% | 12 | 36.4% | 11 | 33.3% |
| 29. Would recommend to others to study within same prog. at SU | 0 | 0.0% | 5 | 15.2% | 2 | 6.1% | 3 | 9.1% | 9 | 27.3% | 14 | 42.4% |
| 30. Would recommend SU to perspective students | 0 | 0.0% | 1 | 3.0% | 2 | 6.1% | 8 | 24.2% | 10 | 30.3% | 12 | 36.4% |

College of Sciences and Engineering

| Within my degree program or because of my experience at SU | Not appl | icable | Strongly di | sagree | Disag | gree | Neu | tral | Agr | ee | Strongly | agree |
|--|----------|--------|-------------|--------|--------|-------|--------|-------|--------|-------|----------|-------|
| All - Graduate | Number | % | Number | % | Number | % | Number | % | Number | % | Number | % |
| 22. Felt academically challenged | 1 | 7.7% | | | 3 | 23.1% | 5 | 38.5% | 3 | 23.1% | 1 | 7.7% |
| 23. Develop ability to write effectively | 0 | 0.0% | | | 5 | 41.7% | 2 | 16.7% | 3 | 25.0% | 2 | 16.7% |
| 24. Felt adequately prepared for grad study in field | 1 | 7.7% | | | 0 | 0.0% | 4 | 30.8% | 6 | 46.2% | 2 | 15.4% |
| 25. Prepared to assume responsibilities of chosen profession | 1 | 7.7% | | | 0 | 0.0% | 3 | 23.1% | 6 | 46.2% | 3 | 23.1% |
| 26. Develop ability to express self effectively through speaking | 0 | 0.0% | | | 1 | 7.7% | 2 | 15.4% | 5 | 38.5% | 5 | 38.5% |
| 27. Develop multicultural/global perspectives | 0 | 0.0% | | | 2 | 15.4% | 6 | 46.2% | 3 | 23.1% | 2 | 15.4% |
| 28. Acquired basic knowledge in liberal arts | 1 | 7.7% | | | 0 | 0.0% | 7 | 53.8% | 3 | 23.1% | 2 | 15.4% |
| 29. Would recommend to others to study within same prog. at SU | 0 | 0.0% | | | 2 | 16.7% | 4 | 33.3% | 4 | 33.3% | 2 | 16.7% |
| 30. Would recommend SU to perspective students | 0 | 0.0% | | | 2 | 15.4% | 6 | 46.2% | 3 | 23.1% | 2 | 15.4% |

Nelson Mandela College of Government and Social Sciences

| Within my degree program or because of my experience at SU | Not appl | icable | Strongly o | lisagree | Disag | jree | Neu | tral | Agr | ee | Strongly | agree |
|--|----------|--------|------------|----------|--------|------|--------|-------|--------|-------|----------|-------|
| All Students | Number | % | Number | % | Number | % | Number | % | Number | % | Number | % |
| 22. Felt academically challenged | 0 | 0.0% | 3 | 5.9% | 3 | 5.9% | 4 | 7.8% | 19 | 37.3% | 22 | 43.1% |
| 23. Develop ability to write effectively | 0 | 0.0% | 0 | 0.0% | 1 | 2.0% | 1 | 2.0% | 26 | 52.0% | 22 | 44.0% |
| 24. Felt adequately prepared for grad study in field | 1 | 2.0% | 0 | 0.0% | 1 | 2.0% | 3 | 5.9% | 18 | 35.3% | 28 | 54.9% |
| 25. Prepared to assume responsibilities of chosen profession | 0 | 0.0% | 0 | 0.0% | 1 | 2.0% | 4 | 7.8% | 19 | 37.3% | 27 | 52.9% |
| 26. Develop ability to express self effectively through speaking | 0 | 0.0% | 0 | 0.0% | 0 | 0.0% | 6 | 11.8% | 21 | 41.2% | 24 | 47.1% |
| 27. Develop multicultural/global perspectives | 0 | 0.0% | 0 | 0.0% | 3 | 5.9% | 4 | 7.8% | 22 | 43.1% | 22 | 43.1% |
| 28. Acquired basic knowledge in liberal arts | 0 | 0.0% | 0 | 0.0% | 1 | 2.0% | 6 | 11.8% | 22 | 43.1% | 22 | 43.1% |
| 29. Would recommend to others to study within same prog. at SU | 1 | 1.9% | 0 | 0.0% | 0 | 0.0% | 8 | 15.4% | 17 | 32.7% | 26 | 50.0% |
| 30. Would recommend SU to perspective students | 1 | 1.9% | 0 | 0.0% | 0 | 0.0% | 6 | 11.5% | 19 | 36.5% | 26 | 50.0% |

Nelson Mandela College of Government and Social Sciences

| Vithin my degree program or ecause of my experience at SU | Not app | licable | Strongly o | lisagree | Disag | jree | Neu | tral | Agr | ee | Strongly | / agree |
|--|---------|---------|------------|----------|--------|------|--------|-------|--------|-------|----------|---------|
| All - Undergraduate | Number | % | Number | % | Number | % | Number | % | Number | % | Number | % |
| 22. Felt academically challenged | 0 | 0.0% | 2 | 4.8% | 2 | 4.8% | 2 | 4.8% | 17 | 40.5% | 19 | 45.2% |
| 23. Develop ability to write effectively | 0 | 0.0% | 0 | 0.0% | 1 | 2.4% | 1 | 2.4% | 21 | 50.0% | 19 | 45.2% |
| 24. Felt adequately prepared for grad study in field | 1 | 2.4% | 0 | 0.0% | 1 | 2.4% | 3 | 7.1% | 15 | 35.7% | 22 | 52.4% |
| 25. Prepared to assume responsibilities of chosen profession | 0 | 0.0% | 0 | 0.0% | 1 | 2.4% | 4 | 9.5% | 15 | 35.7% | 22 | 52.4% |
| 26. Develop ability to express self effectively through speaking | 0 | 0.0% | 0 | 0.0% | 0 | 0.0% | 5 | 11.9% | 17 | 40.5% | 20 | 47.6% |
| 27. Develop multicultural/global perspectives | 0 | 0.0% | 0 | 0.0% | 2 | 4.8% | 4 | 9.5% | 18 | 42.9% | 18 | 42.9% |
| 28. Acquired basic knowledge in liberal arts | 0 | 0.0% | 0 | 0.0% | 1 | 2.4% | 5 | 11.9% | 18 | 42.9% | 18 | 42.9% |
| 29. Would recommend to others to study within same prog. at SU | 0 | 0.0% | 0 | 0.0% | 0 | 0.0% | 6 | 14.0% | 14 | 32.6% | 23 | 53.5% |
| 30. Would recommend SU to perspective students | 0 | 0.0% | 0 | 0.0% | 0 | 0.0% | 5 | 11.6% | 15 | 34.9% | 23 | 53.5% |

Nelson Mandela College of Government and Social Sciences

| Vithin my degree program or ecause of my experience at SU | Not app | licable | Strongly o | disagree | Disag | gree | Neu | tral | Agr | ee | Strongly | / agree |
|--|---------|---------|------------|----------|--------|-------|--------|-------|--------|-------|----------|---------|
| All - Graduate | Number | % | Number | % | Number | % | Number | % | Number | % | Number | % |
| 22. Felt academically challenged | 0 | 0.0% | 1 | 11.1% | 1 | 11.1% | 2 | 22.2% | 2 | 22.2% | 3 | 33.3% |
| 23. Develop ability to write effectively | 0 | 0.0% | 0 | 0.0% | 0 | 0.0% | 0 | 0.0% | 5 | 62.5% | 3 | 37.5% |
| 24. Felt adequately prepared for grad study in field | 0 | 0.0% | 0 | 0.0% | 0 | 0.0% | 0 | 0.0% | 3 | 33.3% | 6 | 66.7% |
| 25. Prepared to assume responsibilities of chosen profession | 0 | 0.0% | 0 | 0.0% | 0 | 0.0% | 0 | 0.0% | 4 | 44.4% | 5 | 55.6% |
| 26. Develop ability to express self effectively through speaking | 0 | 0.0% | 0 | 0.0% | 0 | 0.0% | 1 | 11.1% | 4 | 44.4% | 4 | 44.4% |
| 27. Develop multicultural/global perspectives | 0 | 0.0% | 0 | 0.0% | 1 | 11.1% | 0 | 0.0% | 4 | 44.4% | 4 | 44.4% |
| 28. Acquired basic knowledge in liberal arts | 0 | 0.0% | 0 | 0.0% | 0 | 0.0% | 1 | 11.1% | 4 | 44.4% | 4 | 44.4% |
| 29. Would recommend to others to study within same prog. at SU | 1 | 11.1% | 0 | 0.0% | 0 | 0.0% | 2 | 22.2% | 3 | 33.3% | 3 | 33.3% |
| 30. Would recommend SU to perspective students | 1 | 11.1% | 0 | 0.0% | 0 | 0.0% | 1 | 11.1% | 4 | 44.4% | 3 | 33.3% |

College of Humanities and Inter Disciplinary Studies

| Within my degree program or because of my experience at SU | Not app | licable | Strongly o | lisagree | Disag | jree | Neu | tral | Agr | ee | Strongly | agree |
|--|---------|---------|------------|----------|--------|------|--------|-------|--------|-------|----------|-------|
| All Students | Number | % | Number | % | Number | % | Number | % | Number | % | Number | % |
| 22. Felt academically challenged | 0 | 0.0% | 2 | 5.6% | 0 | 0.0% | 7 | 19.4% | 20 | 55.6% | 7 | 19.4% |
| 23. Develop ability to write effectively | 0 | 0.0% | 1 | 2.9% | 0 | 0.0% | 5 | 14.3% | 14 | 40.0% | 15 | 42.9% |
| 24. Felt adequately prepared for grad study in field | 1 | 2.9% | 1 | 2.9% | 1 | 2.9% | 7 | 20.0% | 14 | 40.0% | 11 | 31.4% |
| 25. Prepared to assume responsibilities of chosen profession | 0 | 0.0% | 1 | 2.8% | 1 | 2.8% | 7 | 19.4% | 14 | 38.9% | 13 | 36.1% |
| 26. Develop ability to express self effectively through speaking | 0 | 0.0% | 1 | 2.7% | 1 | 2.7% | 2 | 5.4% | 15 | 40.5% | 18 | 48.6% |
| 27. Develop multicultural/global perspectives | 0 | 0.0% | 1 | 2.9% | 1 | 2.9% | 8 | 22.9% | 13 | 37.1% | 12 | 34.3% |
| 28. Acquired basic knowledge in liberal arts | 1 | 2.8% | 1 | 2.8% | 0 | 0.0% | 6 | 16.7% | 14 | 38.9% | 14 | 38.9% |
| 29. Would recommend to others to study within same prog. at SU | 0 | 0.0% | 1 | 2.8% | 2 | 5.6% | 6 | 16.7% | 16 | 44.4% | 11 | 30.6% |
| 30. Would recommend SU to perspective students | 0 | 0.0% | 2 | 5.6% | 0 | 0.0% | 5 | 13.9% | 17 | 47.2% | 12 | 33.3% |

College of Humanities and Inter Disciplinary Studies

| Within my degree program or because of my experience at SU | Not app | licable | Strongly o | disagree | Disag | Iree | Neu | tral | Agr | ee | Strongly | agree |
|--|---------|---------|------------|----------|--------|------|--------|-------|--------|-------|----------|-------|
| All - Undergraduate | Number | % | Number | % | Number | % | Number | % | Number | % | Number | % |
| 22. Felt academically challenged | 0 | 0.0% | 2 | 7.4% | 0 | 0.0% | 3 | 11.1% | 18 | 66.7% | 4 | 14.8% |
| 23. Develop ability to write effectively | 0 | 0.0% | 1 | 3.7% | 0 | 0.0% | 2 | 7.4% | 13 | 48.1% | 11 | 40.7% |
| 24. Felt adequately prepared for grad study in field | 1 | 3.7% | 1 | 3.7% | 0 | 0.0% | 6 | 22.2% | 11 | 40.7% | 8 | 29.6% |
| 25. Prepared to assume responsibilities of chosen profession | 0 | 0.0% | 1 | 3.6% | 0 | 0.0% | 6 | 21.4% | 12 | 42.9% | 9 | 32.1% |
| 26. Develop ability to express self effectively through speaking | 0 | 0.0% | 1 | 3.6% | 0 | 0.0% | 2 | 7.1% | 12 | 42.9% | 13 | 46.4% |
| 27. Develop multicultural/global perspectives | 0 | 0.0% | 1 | 3.8% | 1 | 3.8% | 4 | 15.4% | 13 | 50.0% | 7 | 26.9% |
| 28. Acquired basic knowledge in liberal arts | 0 | 0.0% | 1 | 3.7% | 0 | 0.0% | 3 | 11.1% | 14 | 51.9% | 9 | 33.3% |
| 29. Would recommend to others to study within same prog. at SU | 0 | 0.0% | 1 | 3.7% | 1 | 3.7% | 5 | 18.5% | 13 | 48.1% | 7 | 25.9% |
| 30. Would recommend SU to perspective students | 0 | 0.0% | 1 | 3.7% | 0 | 0.0% | 4 | 14.8% | 15 | 55.6% | 7 | 25.9% |

College of Humanities and Inter Disciplinary Studies

| Within my degree program or because of my experience at SU | Not app | licable | Strongly | disagree | Disaç | jree | Neu | tral | Agr | ee | Strongly | / agree |
|--|---------|---------|----------|----------|--------|-------|--------|-------|--------|-------|----------|---------|
| All - Graduate | Number | % | Number | % | Number | % | Number | % | Number | % | Number | % |
| 22. Felt academically challenged | 0 | 0.0% | 0 | 0.0% | 0 | 0.0% | 3 | 37.5% | 2 | 25.0% | 3 | 37.5% |
| 23. Develop ability to write effectively | 0 | 0.0% | 0 | 0.0% | 0 | 0.0% | 3 | 37.5% | 1 | 12.5% | 4 | 50.0% |
| 24. Felt adequately prepared for grad study in field | 0 | 0.0% | 0 | 0.0% | 1 | 14.3% | 1 | 14.3% | 2 | 28.6% | 3 | 42.9% |
| 25. Prepared to assume responsibilities of chosen profession | 0 | 0.0% | 0 | 0.0% | 1 | 14.3% | 1 | 14.3% | 1 | 14.3% | 4 | 57.1% |
| 26. Develop ability to express self effectively through speaking | 0 | 0.0% | 0 | 0.0% | 1 | 12.5% | 0 | 0.0% | 3 | 37.5% | 4 | 50.0% |
| 27. Develop multicultural/global perspectives | 0 | 0.0% | 0 | 0.0% | 0 | 0.0% | 3 | 37.5% | 0 | 0.0% | 5 | 62.5% |
| 28. Acquired basic knowledge in liberal arts | 1 | 12.5% | 0 | 0.0% | 0 | 0.0% | 3 | 37.5% | 0 | 0.0% | 4 | 50.0% |
| 29. Would recommend to others to study within same prog. at SU | 0 | 0.0% | 0 | 0.0% | 1 | 12.5% | 1 | 12.5% | 3 | 37.5% | 3 | 37.5% |
| 30. Would recommend SU to perspective students | 0 | 0.0% | 1 | 12.5% | 0 | 0.0% | 1 | 12.5% | 2 | 25.0% | 4 | 50.0% |

College of Nursing and Allied Health

| Within my degree program or because of my experience at SU | Not appl | icable | Strongly d | lisagree | Disag | ree | Neu | tral | Agr | ee | Strongly | / agree |
|--|----------|--------|------------|----------|--------|------|--------|-------|--------|-------|----------|---------|
| All - Undergraduate | Number | % | Number | % | Number | % | Number | % | Number | % | Number | % |
| 22. Felt academically challenged | 0 | 0.0% | 1 | 2.2% | 1 | 2.2% | 5 | 10.9% | 14 | 30.4% | 25 | 54.3% |
| 23. Develop ability to write effectively | 0 | 0.0% | 1 | 2.2% | 2 | 4.4% | 4 | 8.9% | 18 | 40.0% | 20 | 44.4% |
| 24. Felt adequately prepared for grad study in field | 0 | 0.0% | 1 | 2.2% | 0 | 0.0% | 4 | 8.9% | 16 | 35.6% | 24 | 53.3% |
| 25. Prepared to assume responsibilities of chosen profession | 0 | 0.0% | 1 | 2.2% | 0 | 0.0% | 2 | 4.4% | 15 | 33.3% | 27 | 60.0% |
| 26. Develop ability to express self effectively through speaking | 0 | 0.0% | 1 | 2.2% | 0 | 0.0% | 3 | 6.7% | 19 | 42.2% | 22 | 48.9% |
| 27. Develop multicultural/global perspectives | 1 | 2.2% | 2 | 4.4% | 0 | 0.0% | 6 | 13.3% | 16 | 35.6% | 20 | 44.4% |
| 28. Acquired basic knowledge in liberal arts | 1 | 2.2% | 1 | 2.2% | 0 | 0.0% | 5 | 11.1% | 19 | 42.2% | 19 | 42.2% |
| 29. Would recommend to others to study within same prog. at SU | 0 | 0.0% | 3 | 6.7% | 2 | 4.4% | 6 | 13.3% | 15 | 33.3% | 19 | 42.2% |
| 30. Would recommend SU to perspective students | 0 | 0.0% | 2 | 4.4% | 2 | 4.4% | 7 | 15.6% | 15 | 33.3% | 19 | 42.2% |

College of Nursing and Allied Health

| Within my degree program or because of my experience at SU | Not appl | icable | Strongly di | sagree | Disagr | ee | Neutr | al | Agr | ee | Strongly | agree |
|--|----------|--------|-------------|--------|--------|----|--------|----|--------|-------|----------|-------|
| All - Graduate | Number | % | Number | % | Number | % | Number | % | Number | % | Number | % |
| 22. Felt academically challenged | 0 | 0.0% | | | | | | | 5 | 35.7% | 9 | 64.3% |
| 23. Develop ability to write effectively | 0 | 0.0% | | | | | | | 3 | 20.0% | 12 | 80.0% |
| 24. Felt adequately prepared for grad study in field | 1 | 6.3% | | | | | | | 6 | 37.5% | 9 | 56.3% |
| 25. Prepared to assume responsibilities of chosen profession | 0 | 0.0% | | | | | | | 5 | 33.3% | 10 | 66.7% |
| 26. Develop ability to express self effectively through speaking | 0 | 0.0% | | | | | | | 4 | 26.7% | 11 | 73.3% |
| 27. Develop multicultural/global perspectives | 0 | 0.0% | | | | | | | 4 | 26.7% | 11 | 73.3% |
| 28. Acquired basic knowledge in liberal arts | 2 | 13.3% | | | | | | | 5 | 33.3% | 8 | 53.3% |
| 29. Would recommend to others to study within same prog. at SU | 0 | 0.0% | | | | | | | 5 | 33.3% | 10 | 66.7% |
| 30. Would recommend SU to perspective students | 0 | 0.0% | | | | | | | 6 | 37.5% | 10 | 62.5% |

Online Undergraduate

| Vithin my degree program or ecause of my experience at SU | Not appli | cable | Strongly | disagree | Disag | gree | Neu | tral | Agr | ee | Strongly | agree |
|--|-----------|-------|----------|----------|--------|-------|--------|-------|--------|-------|----------|-------|
| All - Undergraduate | Number | % | Number | % | Number | % | Number | % | Number | % | Number | % |
| 22. Felt academically challenged | | | 3 | 21.4% | 1 | 7.1% | 2 | 14.3% | 6 | 42.9% | 2 | 14.3% |
| 23. Develop ability to write effectively | | | 0 | 0.0% | 1 | 7.1% | 2 | 14.3% | 6 | 42.9% | 5 | 35.7% |
| 24. Felt adequately prepared for grad study in field | | | 0 | 0.0% | 0 | 0.0% | 3 | 21.4% | 5 | 35.7% | 6 | 42.9% |
| 25. Prepared to assume responsibilities of chosen profession | | | 0 | 0.0% | 1 | 7.1% | 2 | 14.3% | 6 | 42.9% | 5 | 35.7% |
| 26. Develop ability to express self effectively through speaking | | | 0 | 0.0% | 0 | 0.0% | 3 | 21.4% | 8 | 57.1% | 3 | 21.4% |
| 27. Develop multicultural/global perspectives | | | 0 | 0.0% | 0 | 0.0% | 3 | 21.4% | 10 | 71.4% | 1 | 7.1% |
| 28. Acquired basic knowledge in liberal arts | | | 0 | 0.0% | 0 | 0.0% | 2 | 14.3% | 10 | 71.4% | 2 | 14.3% |
| 29. Would recommend to others to study within same prog. at SU | , | | 0 | 0.0% | 2 | 14.3% | 1 | 7.1% | 7 | 50.0% | 4 | 28.6% |
| 30. Would recommend SU to perspective students | e | | 1 | 7.1% | 2 | 14.3% | 2 | 14.3% | 5 | 35.7% | 4 | 28.6% |

Online Graduate

| Within my degree program or because of my experience at SU | Not app | licable | Strongly o | lisagree | Disag | ree | Neu | tral | Agr | ee | Strongly | agree |
|--|---------|---------|------------|----------|--------|------|--------|-------|--------|-------|----------|-------|
| All - Graduate | Number | % | Number | % | Number | % | Number | % | Number | % | Number | % |
| 22. Felt academically challenged | 1 | 4.8% | 0 | 0.0% | 1 | 4.8% | 3 | 14.3% | 6 | 28.6% | 10 | 47.6% |
| 23. Develop ability to write effectively | 0 | 0.0% | 0 | 0.0% | 0 | 0.0% | 3 | 13.6% | 5 | 22.7% | 14 | 63.6% |
| 24. Felt adequately prepared for grad study in field | 0 | 0.0% | 0 | 0.0% | 0 | 0.0% | 0 | 0.0% | 8 | 36.4% | 14 | 63.6% |
| 25. Prepared to assume responsibilities of chosen profession | 1 | 4.8% | 0 | 0.0% | 0 | 0.0% | 1 | 4.8% | 5 | 23.8% | 14 | 66.7% |
| 26. Develop ability to express self effectively through speaking | 1 | 4.5% | 0 | 0.0% | 2 | 9.1% | 0 | 0.0% | 5 | 22.7% | 14 | 63.6% |
| 27. Develop multicultural/global perspectives | 1 | 4.5% | 0 | 0.0% | 2 | 9.1% | 1 | 4.5% | 4 | 18.2% | 14 | 63.6% |
| 28. Acquired basic knowledge in liberal arts | 4 | 20.0% | 0 | 0.0% | 1 | 5.0% | 1 | 5.0% | 5 | 25.0% | 9 | 45.0% |
| 29. Would recommend to others to study within same prog. at SU | 2 | 9.5% | 1 | 4.8% | 2 | 9.5% | 1 | 4.8% | 3 | 14.3% | 12 | 57.1% |
| 30. Would recommend SU to perspective students | 2 | 9.5% | 1 | 4.8% | 2 | 9.5% | 3 | 14.3% | 1 | 4.8% | 12 | 57.1% |

| Satisfaction with Academic Services | N/A or Dic | l not use | Very uns | atisfied | Unsati | sfied | Neu | tral | Satis | fied | Very sat | tisfied |
|--|--|---|--|---|---------------------------------------|--|---|---|--|---|--|---|
| All Students | Number | % | Number | % | Number | % | Number | % | Number | % | Number | % |
| 31. Academic advising in dept. | 25 | 7.9% | 15 | 4.7% | 18 | 5.7% | 57 | 18.0% | 86 | 27.1% | 116 | 36.6% |
| 32. Departmental computer services | 60 | 18.9% | 13 | 4.1% | 10 | 3.2% | 64 | 20.2% | 95 | 30.0% | 75 | 23.7% |
| 33. John B Cade Library | 26 | 8.2% | 8 | 2.5% | 7 | 2.2% | 67 | 21.1% | 111 | 35.0% | 98 | 30.9% |
| 34. Library Services within Prof. Schools/Academic Units | 52 | 16.9% | 8 | 2.6% | 7 | 2.3% | 69 | 22.5% | 96 | 31.3% | 75 | 24.4% |
| 35. Computer Center services | 58 | 18.6% | 7 | 2.2% | 2 | .6% | 66 | 21.2% | 99 | 31.7% | 80 | 25.6% |
| 36. Recognition/Promotion of Cultural Diversity | 63 | 20.2% | 6 | 1.9% | 3 | 1.0% | 80 | 25.6% | 93 | 29.8% | 67 | 21.5% |
| 37. Bookstore | 12 | 3.9% | 13 | 4.2% | 9 | 2.9% | 67 | 21.7% | 121 | 39.2% | 87 | 28.2% |
| 38. Graduate School office | 91 | 29.1% | 5 | 1.6% | 6 | 1.9% | 72 | 23.0% | 72 | 23.0% | 67 | 21.4% |
| 39. International Student Advisory services | 126 | 40.9% | 6 | 1.9% | 1 | .3% | 72 | 23.4% | 62 | 20.1% | 41 | 13.3% |
| | N/A or Did not use V | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Satisfaction with Academic Services | N/A or Dic | l not use | Very uns | atisfied | Unsati | sfied | Neu | tral | Satis | fied | Very sat | tisfied |
| Satisfaction with Academic Services All - Undergraduate | N/A or Dic Number | l not use % | Very uns Number | atisfied % | Unsati Number | sfied % | Neu [.] Number | tral % | Satis Number | fied % | Very sat Number | tisfied % |
| | | | - | | | | | | | | - | |
| All - Undergraduate | Number | % | Number | % | Number | % | Number | % | Number | % | Number | % |
| All - Undergraduate 31. Academic advising in dept. | Number 9 | % 4.0% | Number 9 | % 4.0% | Number 13 | % 5.8% | Number 44 | % 19.6% | Number 63 | % 28.1% | Number 86 | % 38.4% |
| All - Undergraduate31. Academic advising in dept.32. Departmental computer services | Number 9 32 | % 4.0% 14.2% | Number 9 6 | % 4.0% 2.7% | Number 13 5 | % 5.8% 2.2% | Number 44 52 | % 19.6% 23.1% | Number 63 72 | % 28.1% 32.0% | Number 86 58 | <mark>%</mark> 38.4% 25.8% |
| All - Undergraduate31. Academic advising in dept.32. Departmental computer services33. John B Cade Library34. Library Services within Prof. Schools/Academic | Number 9 32 7 | % 4.0% 14.2% 3.1% | Number 9 6 6 | % 4.0% 2.7% 2.7% | Number 13 5 5 | % 5.8% 2.2% 2.2% | Number 44 52 50 | % 19.6% 23.1% 22.1% | Number 63 72 90 | % 28.1% 32.0% 39.8% | Number 86 58 68 | % 38.4% 25.8% 30.1% |
| All - Undergraduate 31. Academic advising in dept. 32. Departmental computer services 33. John B Cade Library 34. Library Services within Prof. Schools/Academic Units | Number 9 32 7 29 | % 4.0% 14.2% 3.1% 13.2% | Number 9 6 6 5 | % 4.0% 2.7% 2.7% 2.3% | Number 13 5 5 3 | % 5.8% 2.2% 2.2% 1.4% | Number 44 52 50 53 | % 19.6% 23.1% 22.1% 24.2% | Number 63 72 90 79 | % 28.1% 32.0% 39.8% 36.1% | Number 86 58 68 50 | % 38.4% 25.8% 30.1% 22.8% |
| All - Undergraduate31. Academic advising in dept.32. Departmental computer services33. John B Cade Library34. Library Services within Prof. Schools/AcademicUnits35. Computer Center services | Number 9 32 7 29 27 | % 4.0% 14.2% 3.1% 13.2% 12.2% | Number 9 6 5 4 | % 4.0% 2.7% 2.7% 2.3% 1.8% | Number 13 5 5 3 1 | % 5.8% 2.2% 1.4% .5% | Number 44 52 50 53 51 | % 19.6% 23.1% 22.1% 24.2% 23.0% | Number 63 72 90 79 80 | % 28.1% 32.0% 39.8% 36.1% 36.0% | Number 86 58 68 50 59 | % 38.4% 25.8% 30.1% 22.8% 26.6% |
| All - Undergraduate31. Academic advising in dept.32. Departmental computer services33. John B Cade Library34. Library Services within Prof. Schools/AcademicUnits35. Computer Center services36. Recognition/Promotion of Cultural Diversity | Number 9 32 7 29 27 37 | % 4.0% 14.2% 3.1% 13.2% 12.2% 16.7% | Number 9 6 5 4 4 | % 4.0% 2.7% 2.7% 2.3% 1.8% 1.8% | Number 13 5 5 3 1 3 | % 5.8% 2.2% 2.2% 1.4% .5% 1.4% | Number 44 52 50 53 51 60 | % 19.6% 23.1% 22.1% 24.2% 23.0% 27.1% | Number 63 72 90 79 80 70 | % 28.1% 32.0% 39.8% 36.1% 36.0% 31.7% | Number 86 58 68 50 59 47 | % 38.4% 25.8% 30.1% 22.8% 26.6% 21.3% |

| Satisfaction with Academic Services | N/A or Dic | l not use | Very uns | atisfied | Unsati | sfied | Neu | tral | Satis | fied | Very sa | tisfied |
|--|------------|-----------|----------|----------|--------|-------|--------|-------|--------|-------|---------|---------|
| All - Graduate | Number | % | Number | % | Number | % | Number | % | Number | % | Number | % |
| 31. Academic advising in dept. | 15 | 18.3% | 6 | 7.3% | 4 | 4.9% | 12 | 14.6% | 21 | 25.6% | 24 | 29.3% |
| 32. Departmental computer services | 27 | 33.3% | 7 | 8.6% | 5 | 6.2% | 11 | 13.6% | 19 | 23.5% | 12 | 14.8% |
| 33. John B Cade Library | 19 | 23.8% | 2 | 2.5% | 1 | 1.3% | 16 | 20.0% | 19 | 23.8% | 23 | 28.8% |
| 34. Library Services within Prof. Schools/Academic Units | 22 | 28.6% | 3 | 3.9% | 3 | 3.9% | 14 | 18.2% | 14 | 18.2% | 21 | 27.3% |
| 35. Computer Center services | 30 | 38.0% | 3 | 3.8% | 1 | 1.3% | 13 | 16.5% | 15 | 19.0% | 17 | 21.5% |
| 36. Recognition/Promotion of Cultural Diversity | 24 | 30.0% | 2 | 2.5% | 0 | 0.0% | 18 | 22.5% | 19 | 23.8% | 17 | 21.3% |
| 37. Bookstore | 5 | 6.4% | 5 | 6.4% | 3 | 3.8% | 14 | 17.9% | 24 | 30.8% | 27 | 34.6% |
| 38. Graduate School office | 3 | 3.8% | 3 | 3.8% | 5 | 6.3% | 15 | 18.8% | 23 | 28.8% | 31 | 38.8% |
| 39. International Student Advisory services | 36 | 45.6% | 3 | 3.8% | 1 | 1.3% | 14 | 17.7% | 15 | 19.0% | 10 | 12.7% |

| Satisfaction with Administrative Services | N/A or Did | not use | Very uns | atisfied | Unsati | sfied | Neu | tral | Satis | fied | Very sa | tisfied |
|---|------------|---------|----------|----------|--------|-------|--------|-------|--------|-------|---------|---------|
| All Students | Number | % | Number | % | Number | % | Number | % | Number | % | Number | % |
| 40. Admissions | 4 | 1.3% | 16 | 5.0% | 19 | 6.0% | 79 | 24.9% | 120 | 37.9% | 79 | 24.9% |
| 41. Registration | 2 | .6% | 23 | 7.3% | 29 | 9.2% | 69 | 21.8% | 115 | 36.4% | 78 | 24.7% |
| 42. Fee payment process | 6 | 1.9% | 27 | 8.5% | 29 | 9.1% | 73 | 23.0% | 108 | 34.1% | 74 | 23.3% |
| 43. Bursar Office services | 18 | 5.8% | 24 | 7.7% | 25 | 8.0% | 80 | 25.6% | 101 | 32.4% | 64 | 20.5% |
| 44. Financial Aid processed in timely manner | 9 | 2.9% | 66 | 21.2% | 47 | 15.1% | 61 | 19.6% | 77 | 24.7% | 52 | 16.7% |
| 45. University Police Dept | 31 | 9.8% | 31 | 9.8% | 29 | 9.2% | 76 | 24.1% | 87 | 27.6% | 61 | 19.4% |
| 46. Overall campus safety/security | 19 | 6.1% | 22 | 7.1% | 31 | 10.0% | 92 | 29.7% | 86 | 27.7% | 60 | 19.4% |
| 47. Parking | 9 | 2.9% | 81 | 26.0% | 56 | 18.0% | 60 | 19.3% | 58 | 18.6% | 47 | 15.1% |
| 48. Overall classroom conditions | 9 | 2.9% | 42 | 13.6% | 50 | 16.2% | 80 | 25.9% | 79 | 25.6% | 49 | 15.9% |
| 49. Condition/maintenance of University grounds | 11 | 3.5% | 53 | 16.9% | 47 | 15.0% | 83 | 26.4% | 69 | 22.0% | 51 | 16.2% |
| 50. Graduation check-out instructions/procedure | 4 | 1.3% | 23 | 7.3% | 22 | 7.0% | 81 | 25.7% | 101 | 32.1% | 84 | 26.7% |

| Satisfaction with Administrative Services | N/A or Did | l not use | Very uns | atisfied | Unsati | sfied | Neu | tral | Satis | fied | Very sa | tisfied |
|---|------------|-----------|----------|----------|--------|-------|--------|-------|--------|-------|---------|---------|
| All - Undergraduate | Number | % | Number | % | Number | % | Number | % | Number | % | Number | % |
| 40. Admissions | 0 | 0.0% | 10 | 4.4% | 13 | 5.8% | 63 | 28.0% | 89 | 39.6% | 50 | 22.2% |
| 41. Registration | 0 | 0.0% | 14 | 6.3% | 22 | 9.9% | 53 | 23.8% | 86 | 38.6% | 48 | 21.5% |
| 42. Fee payment process | 1 | .4% | 21 | 9.3% | 22 | 9.7% | 57 | 25.2% | 78 | 34.5% | 47 | 20.8% |
| 43. Bursar Office services | 8 | 3.6% | 19 | 8.5% | 15 | 6.7% | 63 | 28.3% | 77 | 34.5% | 41 | 18.4% |
| 44. Financial Aid processed in timely manner | 3 | 1.4% | 51 | 23.0% | 30 | 13.5% | 49 | 22.1% | 57 | 25.7% | 32 | 14.4% |
| 45. University Police Dept | 9 | 4.0% | 28 | 12.6% | 20 | 9.0% | 58 | 26.0% | 66 | 29.6% | 42 | 18.8% |
| 46. Overall campus safety/security | 4 | 1.8% | 16 | 7.4% | 20 | 9.2% | 72 | 33.2% | 67 | 30.9% | 38 | 17.5% |
| 47. Parking | 2 | .9% | 65 | 29.1% | 37 | 16.6% | 50 | 22.4% | 40 | 17.9% | 29 | 13.0% |
| 48. Overall classroom conditions | 1 | .5% | 31 | 14.2% | 29 | 13.3% | 65 | 29.8% | 63 | 28.9% | 29 | 13.3% |
| 49. Condition/maintenance of University grounds | 2 | .9% | 44 | 19.5% | 31 | 13.7% | 62 | 27.4% | 54 | 23.9% | 33 | 14.6% |
| 50. Graduation check-out instructions/procedure | 3 | 1.3% | 15 | 6.7% | 14 | 6.3% | 59 | 26.5% | 78 | 35.0% | 54 | 24.2% |

| Satisfaction with Administrative Services | N/A or Dic | l not use | Very uns | atisfied | Unsati | isfied | Neut | tral | Satis | fied | Very sa | tisfied |
|---|------------|-----------|----------|----------|--------|--------|--------|-------|--------|-------|---------|---------|
| All - Graduate | Number | % | Number | % | Number | % | Number | % | Number | % | Number | % |
| 40. Admissions | 4 | 4.9% | 6 | 7.4% | 4 | 4.9% | 14 | 17.3% | 28 | 34.6% | 25 | 30.9% |
| 41. Registration | 2 | 2.4% | 9 | 11.0% | 5 | 6.1% | 14 | 17.1% | 26 | 31.7% | 26 | 31.7% |
| 42. Fee payment process | 5 | 6.3% | 6 | 7.5% | 6 | 7.5% | 13 | 16.3% | 27 | 33.8% | 23 | 28.8% |
| 43. Bursar Office services | 10 | 12.7% | 5 | 6.3% | 9 | 11.4% | 14 | 17.7% | 21 | 26.6% | 20 | 25.3% |
| 44. Financial Aid processed in timely manner | 6 | 7.6% | 14 | 17.7% | 13 | 16.5% | 11 | 13.9% | 17 | 21.5% | 18 | 22.8% |
| 45. University Police Dept | 20 | 24.7% | 3 | 3.7% | 5 | 6.2% | 18 | 22.2% | 18 | 22.2% | 17 | 21.0% |
| 46. Overall campus safety/security | 14 | 17.1% | 5 | 6.1% | 9 | 11.0% | 18 | 22.0% | 17 | 20.7% | 19 | 23.2% |
| 47. Parking | 6 | 7.8% | 13 | 16.9% | 16 | 20.8% | 10 | 13.0% | 16 | 20.8% | 16 | 20.8% |
| 48. Overall classroom conditions | 8 | 10.0% | 10 | 12.5% | 16 | 20.0% | 14 | 17.5% | 14 | 17.5% | 18 | 22.5% |
| 49. Condition/maintenance of University grounds | 9 | 11.7% | 7 | 9.1% | 13 | 16.9% | 19 | 24.7% | 14 | 18.2% | 15 | 19.5% |
| 50. Graduation check-out instructions/procedure | 1 | 1.2% | 8 | 9.9% | 6 | 7.4% | 19 | 23.5% | 22 | 27.2% | 25 | 30.9% |

| Satisfaction with Student Affairs Services | N/A or Dic | N/A or Did not use | | Very unsatisfied | | Unsatisfied | | Neutral | | Satisfied | | tisfied |
|--|------------|--------------------|--------|------------------|--------|-------------|--------|---------|--------|-----------|--------|---------|
| All Students | Number | % | Number | % | Number | % | Number | % | Number | % | Number | % |
| 51. Intramural/recreational programs | 85 | 26.9% | 4 | 1.3% | 2 | .6% | 71 | 22.5% | 70 | 22.2% | 84 | 26.6% |
| 52. Intramural/recreational facilities | 83 | 26.2% | 4 | 1.3% | 1 | .3% | 70 | 22.1% | 74 | 23.3% | 85 | 26.8% |
| 53. Residence Life/Housing services | 95 | 30.4% | 10 | 3.2% | 16 | 5.1% | 69 | 22.0% | 75 | 24.0% | 48 | 15.3% |
| 54. Smith-Brown Memorial Student Union | 50 | 15.9% | 5 | 1.6% | 5 | 1.6% | 67 | 21.3% | 104 | 33.1% | 83 | 26.4% |
| 55. Student newspaper | 74 | 23.4% | 4 | 1.3% | 2 | .6% | 81 | 25.6% | 83 | 26.3% | 72 | 22.8% |
| 56. Student yearbook | 79 | 25.1% | 4 | 1.3% | 1 | .3% | 87 | 27.6% | 76 | 24.1% | 68 | 21.6% |
| 57. Student health services | 68 | 21.5% | 6 | 1.9% | 1 | .3% | 67 | 21.2% | 93 | 29.4% | 81 | 25.6% |
| 58. University Counseling Center | 99 | 31.3% | 6 | 1.9% | 0 | 0.0% | 74 | 23.4% | 68 | 21.5% | 69 | 21.8% |
| 59. Health Education/Awareness programs | 92 | 29.2% | 5 | 1.6% | 5 | 1.6% | 77 | 24.4% | 75 | 23.8% | 61 | 19.4% |
| 60. Cafeteria Food Services | 79 | 25.0% | 7 | 2.2% | 11 | 3.5% | 79 | 25.0% | 74 | 23.4% | 66 | 20.9% |
| 61. Student Union Food Services | 48 | 15.3% | 5 | 1.6% | 5 | 1.6% | 70 | 22.3% | 96 | 30.6% | 90 | 28.7% |

| Satisfaction with Student Affairs Services | N/A or Did not use | | Very unsatisfied | | Unsatisfied | | Neutral | | Satisfied | | Very satisfied | |
|--|--------------------|-------|------------------|------|-------------|------|---------|-------|-----------|-------|----------------|-------|
| All - Undergraduate | Number | % | Number | % | Number | % | Number | % | Number | % | Number | % |
| 51. Intramural/recreational programs | 50 | 22.2% | 2 | .9% | 1 | .4% | 47 | 20.9% | 58 | 25.8% | 67 | 29.8% |
| 52. Intramural/recreational facilities | 47 | 20.9% | 2 | .9% | 1 | .4% | 45 | 20.0% | 62 | 27.6% | 68 | 30.2% |
| 53. Residence Life/Housing services | 55 | 24.8% | 8 | 3.6% | 12 | 5.4% | 49 | 22.1% | 62 | 27.9% | 36 | 16.2% |
| 54. Smith-Brown Memorial Student Union | 19 | 8.6% | 2 | .9% | 2 | .9% | 46 | 20.7% | 87 | 39.2% | 66 | 29.7% |
| 55. Student newspaper | 41 | 18.3% | 2 | .9% | 1 | .4% | 57 | 25.4% | 69 | 30.8% | 54 | 24.1% |
| 56. Student yearbook | 46 | 20.4% | 2 | .9% | 1 | .4% | 61 | 27.1% | 64 | 28.4% | 51 | 22.7% |
| 57. Student health services | 38 | 17.0% | 4 | 1.8% | 1 | .4% | 46 | 20.5% | 76 | 33.9% | 59 | 26.3% |
| 58. University Counseling Center | 62 | 27.7% | 4 | 1.8% | 0 | 0.0% | 52 | 23.2% | 57 | 25.4% | 49 | 21.9% |
| 59. Health Education/Awareness programs | 56 | 24.9% | 3 | 1.3% | 5 | 2.2% | 54 | 24.0% | 62 | 27.6% | 45 | 20.0% |
| 60. Cafeteria Food Services | 41 | 18.2% | 5 | 2.2% | 9 | 4.0% | 58 | 25.8% | 64 | 28.4% | 48 | 21.3% |
| 61. Student Union Food Services | 15 | 6.7% | 2 | .9% | 1 | .4% | 52 | 23.3% | 79 | 35.4% | 74 | 33.2% |

| Satisfaction with Student Affairs Services | N/A or Did not use | | Very unsatisfied | | Unsatisfied | | Neutral | | Satisfied | | Very satisfied | |
|--|--------------------|-------|------------------|------|-------------|------|---------|-------|-----------|-------|----------------|-------|
| All - Graduate | Number | % | Number | % | Number | % | Number | % | Number | % | Number | % |
| 51. Intramural/recreational programs | 34 | 42.5% | 2 | 2.5% | 0 | 0.0% | 21 | 26.3% | 9 | 11.3% | 14 | 17.5% |
| 52. Intramural/recreational facilities | 35 | 43.2% | 2 | 2.5% | 0 | 0.0% | 21 | 25.9% | 9 | 11.1% | 14 | 17.3% |
| 53. Residence Life/Housing services | 39 | 48.8% | 2 | 2.5% | 1 | 1.3% | 19 | 23.8% | 9 | 11.3% | 10 | 12.5% |
| 54. Smith-Brown Memorial Student Union | 30 | 37.0% | 2 | 2.5% | 2 | 2.5% | 20 | 24.7% | 13 | 16.0% | 14 | 17.3% |
| 55. Student newspaper | 32 | 39.5% | 2 | 2.5% | 0 | 0.0% | 22 | 27.2% | 10 | 12.3% | 15 | 18.5% |
| 56. Student yearbook | 32 | 40.5% | 2 | 2.5% | 0 | 0.0% | 22 | 27.8% | 9 | 11.4% | 14 | 17.7% |
| 57. Student health services | 29 | 35.8% | 2 | 2.5% | 0 | 0.0% | 18 | 22.2% | 14 | 17.3% | 18 | 22.2% |
| 58. University Counseling Center | 36 | 44.4% | 2 | 2.5% | 0 | 0.0% | 18 | 22.2% | 9 | 11.1% | 16 | 19.8% |
| 59. Health Education/Awareness programs | 35 | 44.3% | 2 | 2.5% | 0 | 0.0% | 19 | 24.1% | 10 | 12.7% | 13 | 16.5% |
| 60. Cafeteria Food Services | 37 | 46.3% | 2 | 2.5% | 1 | 1.3% | 19 | 23.8% | 6 | 7.5% | 15 | 18.8% |
| 61. Student Union Food Services | 33 | 41.3% | 3 | 3.8% | 3 | 3.8% | 16 | 20.0% | 12 | 15.0% | 13 | 16.3% |

| Descriptive Statistics | | Mean | |
|--|-------|------|------|
| Descriptive Statistics | Total | Und | Grad |
| 22. Felt academically challenged | 4.07 | 4.09 | 3.93 |
| 23. Develop ability to write effectively | 4.23 | 4.22 | 4.19 |
| 24. Felt dequately prepared for grad study in field | 4.18 | 4.18 | 4.15 |
| 25. Prepared to assume responsibilities of chosen profession | 4.26 | 4.26 | 4.22 |
| 26. Develop ability to express self effectively through speaking | 4.28 | 4.27 | 4.24 |
| 27. Develop multicultural/global perspectives | 4.04 | 4.00 | 4.09 |
| 28. Acquired basic knowledge in liberal arts | 4.00 | 4.09 | 3.65 |
| 29. Would recommend to others to study within same prog. at SU | 4.08 | 4.12 | 3.87 |
| 30. Would recommend SU to perspective students | 4.06 | 4.11 | 3.84 |
| 31. Academic advising in dept. | 3.62 | 3.79 | 3.10 |
| 32. Departmental computer services | 3.09 | 3.33 | 2.30 |
| 33. John B Cade Library | 3.65 | 3.83 | 3.04 |
| 34. Library Services within Prof. Schools/Academic Units | 3.22 | 3.36 | 2.75 |
| 35. Computer Center services | 3.22 | 3.49 | 2.39 |
| 36. Recognition/Promotion of Cultural Diversity | 3.07 | 3.19 | 2.71 |
| 37. Bookstore | 3.72 | 3.75 | 3.64 |
| 38. Graduate School office | 2.73 | 2.32 | 3.81 |
| 39. International Student Advisory services | 2.20 | 2.22 | 1.99 |
| 40. Admissions | 3.68 | 3.69 | 3.62 |
| 41. Registration | 3.60 | 3.59 | 3.60 |
| 42. Fee payment process | 3.49 | 3.46 | 3.50 |
| 43. Bursar Office services | 3.33 | 3.37 | 3.15 |
| 44. Financial Aid processed in timely manner | 2.92 | 2.91 | 2.92 |
| 45. University Police Dept. | 3.08 | 3.21 | 2.77 |
| 46. Overall campus safety/security | 3.24 | 3.36 | 2.93 |
| 47. Parking | 2.70 | 2.66 | 2.84 |
| 48. Overall classroom conditions | 3.05 | 3.12 | 2.88 |
| 49. Condition/maintenance of University grounds | 2.95 | 2.98 | 2.87 |
| 50. Graduation check-out instructions/procedure | 3.60 | 3.60 | 3.58 |
| 51. Intramural/recreational programs | 2.91 | 3.16 | 2.14 |
| 52. Intramural/recreational facilities | 2.96 | 3.23 | 2.11 |
| 53. Residence Life/Housing services | 2.52 | 2.73 | 1.84 |
| 54. Smith-Brown Memorial Student Union | 3.33 | 3.70 | 2.32 |
| 55. Student newspaper | 2.98 | 3.22 | 2.26 |
| 56. Student yearbook | 2.89 | 3.10 | 2.20 |
| 57. Student health services | 3.12 | 3.32 | 2.49 |
| 58. University Counseling Center | 2.67 | 2.83 | 2.12 |
| 59. Health Education/Awareness programs | 2.70 | 2.88 | 2.08 |
| 60. Cafeteria Food Services | 2.82 | 3.08 | 2.00 |
| 61. Student Union Food Services | 3.37 | 3.79 | 2.13 |

Graduating Students Survey List of Employers

Employer

Acme Oyster House Albertsons Amazon Another Broken Egg ASCEND Ascension Parish School Board Austism speaks BASF **Baton Rouge City Parish Employment Baton Rouge General Hospital** Baton Rouge ortho clinic **Beacon Mental Health Behavioral Impact Group Benfield Pet Hospital** Blue Cross Blue Shield LA Boys & Girls Club of Greater Baton Rouge Brighter Beginning Mentorship Program **Burger King** Capital Area Transit System **Capitol Area Human Services** Care one health llc City club of Baton Rouge City of Alexandria City of East Baton Rouge Parish Costco Wholesale Currently looking Department of Children and Family Services Department of Correction Department of Health and Hospitals DOC Dow Drwireless **DuPont Pioneer** East Baton Rouge Parish School System East Baton Rouge School District East Baton Rouge sheriff's office Easy Baton Rouge schools **EBR Parish School System EBR School System** EBRPSS ExxonMobil

Location **Baton Rouge LA Baton Rouge LA** Atlanta, Georgia **Baton Rouge LA Baton Rouge LA** Donaldsonville, LA New Orleans, LA HOUSTON, TX **Baton Rouge LA Baton Rouge LA Baton Rouge LA** Lutcher, LA **Baton Rouge LA** Vancouver, Washington **Baton Rouge LA Baton Rouge LA** Louisiana **Baton Rouge LA Baton Rouge LA Baton Rouge LA Baton Rouge LA Baton Rouge LA** Alexandria, LA **Baton Rouge LA Baton Rouge LA** Houston, TX Louisiana **Baton Rouge LA Baton Rouge LA Baton Rouge LA Baton Rouge LA** Zachary, LA Lubbock TX **Baton Rouge LA Baton Rouge LA**

Graduating Students Survey List of Employers

| General Health Systems Horne LLP |
|--|
| |
| Hospice Compasses IBM |
| ICF International |
| Impact behavior services |
| Impact Group BHS |
| Internal Medicine Clinic of Tangipahoa |
| Jonesboro Hodge Middle school |
| LA Dept. of Revenue |
| LaCap |
| LADOTD |
| Law Office of Gail Ray |
| Lockheed Martin |
| Louisiana department of insurance |
| Louisiana Key Academy |
| Louisiana Outreach Services, Inc. |
| Mississippi Department of Rehabilitation Services |
| my employer will change |
| NAVAIR |
| NEFAB |
| New Orleans Parish School System |
| Nike |
| ochsner |
| Oracle Valet |
| Our Lady of the Lake Hospital |
| Our Lady of the Lake Regional Medical Center |
| Our Lady of this Lake Hospital |
| Pelican State Credit Union |
| Pinnacle Entertainment Inc. |
| Postlethwaite & Netter Ville |
| Raycom Media |
| Robin begins |
| Robinson Brother's ford dealership |
| Seaside TGH |
| Shell Oil and Gas Company |
| Southern Teachers & Parents FCU |
| Southern University |
| Southern University Laboratory School |
| |
| State of Louisiana |
| State of Louisiana Turn Around Community Outreach |

Baton Rouge LA Ridgeland, MS Baton Rouge LA Hammond, LA Jonesboro Baton Rouge LA Baton Rouge LA Louisiana Baton Rouge LA Fort Worth/Texas Baton Rouge LA Baton Rouge LA Baton Rouge LA Hattiesburg, MS Louisiana Patuxent River, MD Baton Rouge LA New Orleans, LA Gonzales, LA New Orleans, LA New Orleans, LA Baton Rouge LA New Orleans, LA Baton Rouge LA Baker, LA Convent, LA Baton Rouge LA Pearl Harbor, Hawaii

Graduating Students Survey List of Employers

USDA Walgreens Walmart Stores, Inc. Whelan security Woman's and Children's Hospital Woman's Hospital Port Allen, LA Baton Rouge LA Donaldsonville, LA Baton Rouge LA Lafayette, LA Baton Rouge LA